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London
Security plc

Each year we provide fire protection for over 233,000 customers
through our local presence in the United Kingdom, Belgium,
the Netherlands, Austria, France, Germany, Denmark

and Luxembourg.

Customer focus.

Wa continually strive to offer the highest quality of service and products to
our valued customers, We smploy the best trained and qualified engineers
with guality products that have achieved the highest performance ratings to
blue chip companies, governments or private individuals.

Our services and products are commercialised
‘through long-established brands.

Nu-Swift, Ansul, Total, Premier and Master: the uhigue styling of our products
makas them immediately recognisable to both tha industry and customers alike.

We aim to achieve the highest levels of service
and product quality.
Our employses are trained to the most stringent servicing standards and

wa develop tha highest performance-rated fire products. These activities
are performed whilst cansidering the praservation of the environment.

(Mors nfarmation ar londonsecurity.org ))




STRATEGIC REFORT

Highlights

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Earnings per shars Operating profit
135.8p £24.2m
+1.6% +4.3%
b} o o
MRE E o g%
18 17 13 18 15 16 18

OUR EUROPEAN GROUP BRANDS

Longan Security ple continues 1o deliver incustry-leading profit
marging since acquiricg the Ansul ard Nu-Swift businasses.
Tha chal enges ‘or the {uturs are to cortinue to grow thraugh
acquisit on ang orgarscally ard to bule upon cur competitive

acivantage of being 3 camplele fire protector solutien crovider.
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Chairman’s statement

J.G. Murray, Chairman

FINANGIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial highlights of the

aLdited rasults for the year ended
31 December 2019 compared with
the year ended 31 Decamber 208
are as follows:

revenua of £146.¢ million
{2018 £137.7 million);

operating profit of £24.2 wlion
(2018 £23.2 million);

profit for the year of £16.8 million
(2018: £16.5 nillion™y,

« samings per shara for the vear
of £2.36 (2013 £1.34%; and

a dividend per share of £0.80
(2018: £0.80).

* Festated - sae ncte 32,

Trading review

The financiai highlights iilustrate that the
Group’s revenue increased by £9.2 milion
{(8.7%) to £146.9 miliion and operating
profit increasad by £1.0 m llion (4.3%)

to £24.2 million, These rasults reflect:

the positive Impact of acguisitions in
2018 and 2013 in the Urited Kingcdiem,
ALstria, Balgium, the Netrarlands
znd Denmark;

moroved cerformance from our
service pusiness in cortinental Zuroge;

centinued improvemen: from newer
service offerings {e.g. ernergency lights
ard passive fire protection); and

the mcvemert in the Euro to Sterling
average exchange rate, which had
an adverse effect of £1.0 miflion on
repertad revenue and £0.2 million
on operating grofit. A more detailed
review of this year's performance

is given in the Financial Review

and the Strategic Report,

Acquisitions

It remains a principal aim of the Group

to grow through acquisition. Acquisitions
are peing sought throughout Eurcpe and
the Group will invest at prices where an
adequats return is envisaged by the Board,
I the year urder review the Group has
acquired sight established fira protection
busingsses and has grown its presence
in the MNatherlands, Belgium and the UK
with the acquisition of service contracts
from stmailar weil-established businesses
far integration into the Group's

exisiing subsidiaries.

Management and staff

2019 was a year in which the

sta’f performed well and, or behalf

of the sharehclders, | would like to
axprass thanks and appreciation for
their contribution. The Group recognises
that we can only achieve our aims with
talentad and dedicated colleagues who
provide odtstanding customer service

in every area of the business.
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Dividends

A firal dividend in respect of 2018 of
£0.40 per ordirary share was paid to
shareholders on 5 July 2012, An interim
dividerd in respect of 2019 of £0.40 per
ordinary share was paid to shareholders
on 29 November 2019, The Board is
recommending the payment o a final
dividend in respect of 2019 of £0.20 per
ordinary share to be paid on 10 July 202G
tc shareholders on tne register on

12 June 202C, The sharas will be
marked ex-dividend or 17 June 2020,

Coronavirus impact assessment
It is clear that the ceronavirus pardemic
will have a significant impact on the
business and we have taken a number
of actions to weather the storm. When
the pandemic fi-st appearad in China,
the initial thraat was to cur supply chain.
Itis row very clear that the risk to custormer
demand is by far our greatest chalengs
and we are prepared for a sigrificant
downturn in sales for the duration of
the pandsmic.

Meany of the companents which we are
raliant on are sourced from China and we
have therefore suffersc some delays in
the delivery of such compaonents in the
first quarter. Tne Chinese gevernment's
resporse to the outbreak has meant that
capacity raturned cver the course of
Fetruary and into March. Cur strategic
stockhelding has meant our prtoduction
impact has been minimised. We are
contiruing to monitar the effacts on

our manufacturirg capability.

With a return to relative normality on

the supply side, we are now focused

cn customer demand. By the middls

of March, the virus had impactad all

of our European trading lerritcrios.
Throughout Europe governments are
responding to the pandemic by apalying
severs reslrictionrs on moveman: and
introducing social distancing measures
which have forced many of our customers
1o temporarily close. We have prepared
the business for varying leveals of sales
deaclings by temporarily reducing staff
lavels in some locations.




Wa nava evaluataed the "emaining
damand for our servcas and sectors
where this is deemed essential, for
exarple ir seme araas including
health, cemmunications and utiiibes.
ir addivon, whera sustomers st wart
work carying out ard we anle 16 work
within gcovernmert guidalines, we are
continuirg to prov de our usual avels
ot service, Thig is varying by country,
wiil the hetherlands ooerating a:
over 50% but oter counTies being
affected mora, Where we offar cal cut
or 3upoort s2rnCes Unger ConTacTs,
for example for firz alarms, we eontinue
w0 cffer these services ard Ul our
cortractual coligatons.

D ng this carod of uncertainty we
have peen  cerstant sontact with our
staff, customers, carks and advisers 0
ansure clear and cuncise sommunicaton
Cur priorty is to do alt we cen to srsure
tat our offices, depots and sérvices are
kapt As safe as possite, N order © protect
oLr employees and busiress pariners

at all trnes, Many of our employees ard
cusicmers are expenencing very difficul:
sircumsizness and we contnue to support
tram ir rany ways, The health and
wallbeing of our peanle 1$ our nighast
prionty, We arz thankful and proud of
aur tgam members who cortinue (o
rzapond as essertal service croviders.

wWa nave modzlled the effscts of

this zales declire along wit al the
TeasLres w2 o2l laka [o eneurs that
tre Company remairs wthin its cash
and pans facihties, and nave prapargdd
sash flow forecasts for a pericd n
exc=ss of *2 manths. Basad pon this
moaslling, the Group has sufficient cash
beyond June 2027 wthout -ensgotiating
its bank facilies.

Future prospects

Az the situaticr sontinues, casn
maragemeait will be a key consideration;
the London Security Group has a healthy
halance sheet, atrong cash reserves anc
a track recorct for good cash generation,
Dzbt recovery raemans cansigent with
pravious years and staff costs will be

conrallen using the furlougn process
whare applicable. The Boa-d therefore
considers that its strong calarce sheet
and material 1er casn cosition means
that it is well placed lo navigate through
the mpact of the corznavicus outbreas.

Annual General Meeting

The Anrual General Meeting

(AGM™ wil be held at 2 Juiiles Way,
Flianc. West Yorkshrs HX5 823V,

on 30 Jure 2020 at “1,30 amn. JUrder
the UK government's cur-ent pronibiton
on ren-assential travel and ouklic
gatrer1gs, it will not be nossibls

for sharst-olders to attenac tha AGM

in persen, YWe thergfore srongly
anceurage snarshoders to vote or alt
r@solutions oy completing the anclosed
form of grexy for Lz at that Meetng,
which you are reguastad to return in
accardance with the iastrustions on
the form,

J.G. Murray
Chairman

21 Viay 2020 Jean-Jacques Murray

Arn~ual Report and Accounts 2019 London Sacurity ple




STRATEGIC REPORT

Financial review

IN SUMMARY

« Cur acquisitive strategy continuies
to acdd to Group profitability,

-+ The fire security markat
is experiercing increased
compatition and downward
Pressure on prices,

We wilf cortinus to congerrate
an the highest leveis of custorner
sarvice to mitigats this.

Consolidated Income Statement

The Group's revenue increased by

£8.2 millior: {8.7%) to £146.9 million,
Operadng profit increased by £1.C million
{(.3%} to £24.2 milllicn. Of the increased
revenue, £0.7 million was generatad by
KW =ra Protection Limitec ard HP Fire
Fravention Sorl, two new subsidiaries
accuired by the Group in 2079, In 2018
re Group acquired five new subsidiaries;
£7.5 million cf revenue was generated

in a full year from these businesses.

A further £1.0 million of revanue was
generated through smaller acguisitiors
and organic growth in our existing
busiresses. The marxet for fire protecticn
is Tature and highly competitive; as a
result thera is a downwarg grassurs

on prices which s eroding our margins.
Wa will continue to concentrats on the
hignast 'evels of customer service to
mitigate this,

Tresea resuits also refiect the movemant
In the Euro to Sterling average excharge
rate, which has increased from 113 to
114, If The 2018 results from the European
subsidiartes had been translatea at
2018 rates, revenue wolld hava been
£147.8 million instead of £146.9 millicn,
which would represen: an increass

of 7.4% on the pricr year, On the same
basis, coerating profit would hava been
£24.4 milion instead of £24.2 million,
anircraase of 5,2% compared to 2018,

Ne finance costs have increasad by
£0.1 millior. This increase represents
ntarest on operating leases recognised
on the balance sheet followirg the
implerrentation of IFRS 16 discussed in
greaer detail below, Other comporients
of finance income and cost, including
intarest on the Group's borrowings, the
revaluation of our derivarive financial
instruments and interest cn our pension
scheme assets and liabilities, have
remained broadly similar o jast year.
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The Group's effective income tax rate
has remained constant at 30% which
is above the UK corporation tax rate of
19% as most of the expanse 's incurred
in jurisdictions where the rate is higher.

Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position

The Group continues to demcnstrate
censistently profitable performance and
strong cash conversion, This is illustrated
oy & well-capitalisad balance sheet with
net cash and a sirong assct base,

The Group ended the year with cash

of £27,143,0C0 (2018: £26.110,0C0).

The Group's barrowings disclosed in
thess financial statements were refinanced
in May 2018 with the Group's existing
oarkers, Lloyds Bank pic, resulting in a
new mufti-currancy term loan denominated
as £3 million i Sterling and €8 milion

in Zuros. The facility is being recaic
evaenly over five years. The total of lcans
outstarding at the year end was
£7,170,000 (2018: £8,566,000).

IFRS 16 “Leases” was issued in
Jaruary 2016 with an effectlve dats

of 1 danuary 2013, The majority of the
Group's lease commitments have been
brought onto the balarce sheet together
wth corresponding right of use asscts.
At the year end the Group has recogrised
right of use assets of £2 .4 miion ard
corresponding lease liabilities of

£2.4 milion. In the Incomea S:atement,
tha existing operating lease charge, which
was recegnised within operating profit,
has bean replaced by a depraciation
charge in raspect of the right of use
asget, resdting in a naet credit of £32,0C0
and ar interast cost in relation to the
iease lianility recognised within finance
costs of £64,000.

The Group has rot restated prior vear
figures on adeption of the new standard
with lease assel values being sst equal
o lzasa liabilitiss at the date of transition
in line with the simplified approach
under IFRS 16,




Treasury management and policy
The Board censiders foreign currency
translation exposure and intorost rates
to be the main voential treasury risks.
Treasury policies and guicelines are
autherised ard reviewed by the Beoard,

To fully addrass the foreign currency
translation exposure, the Group's
baorrowings, which wers rafinanced
in May 2018, ars split batween Evro
and Sterling accerding to the ferecas:
income streams. This policy acts as
a natural ~adge as the seffect of an
adverse exchange movement on
translaticn of foraign currency loans
would be affse: by a positive effect
of trarslating incore straams from
Europe and vicg versa.

Regarding the interest risk, the Group
has entered into inferest rate agreemonts
capping LIBCR at 1.50% and EURIBOR
at 0.25% to take advantage of low markat
interest rates. These agreements remain
in place untit e loan is repaid in 2023,

Segmental reporting

Tha crief operating decision maker
("CODM"} for the London Security
Group has been idertified as the Beard
as ulimately this junction is responsible
for the allocation of resources and
assassing the performance of the
Groug's business units, Tne intarnal
repcrting provided to the CODM s a
ccmbination of consolidated financial
information and detailed anaiysis by
brand. The managerrent information
on which the CODM maies its
decisicns has beer reviewad to identify
any reportable segmeants as defined
by IFRS 8. The Group's companias in
different European countries ocerate
under similar economic and poliical
condtions with no different significart
risks asscclated with ary particular area
and nc excharge control risks and the
Group’s ocerations are managed on

a Pan Eurcoean casis with close
ooeratioral relationships between
sJbsidiary companies. In adciton,

the nature of products, servicas,
productien and distribution is consisent
acress the region. Accordingly, the
Directors have concluded that under
IFRS 8 the Group operates in a singls
geograpnical and market segrant anc
that there is a sirgie reportzble segment
for which financial irformation is
regutarly reviewsd by the CODM,

Koy risks and uncertainties

The Greup's key risks and uncertainties
arg discussed in the Strategic Report,

Coronavirus impact assessment
Please refer t© the Chairran's Statement,

Annual Report and Accounts 2018 London Security ple @




STRATEGIC REPORT

Strategic report

Principal activities

London Security plc is ar irvestmeant
holdng company anc its Board
co-ordirates the Group’s activities.

The principal activities of the Group are
the manufaciure, sale and rental of fire
protection equipment and the provision
of assocated maintenancs servicas.

Business model

The CGroup is a lzader in Eurone's

fre securily industry. We crovids fire
pretection through our local orasence
ir the United Kingdom, Belgium, the
MNetherlands, Austria, France, Germany,
Denmrark ard Luxer-kbourg.

The Grouo's services and produc:s

are comr-arzialised hrough well and
fong-establisned brands such as Nu-Swift,
Ansul, Premier and Master. The unigue
styling of our proaLcts makes them
immediately recognisable to both the
industry and customers alike.

The Group aims to zchieve the highest
levels of service and product quality
through continued trairing of our
amployses @ the most strngent servicing
standarls and the deveiopment of the
highest performance-ratod fire products.
These activities are performad whilst
considering the preservaticn cf the
ervircnmeant, The Group contiries fo buikd
on its raputation for service excellsnco
and quality to cevelop a "salety solutions”
business with a well-diversifec and koyal
customer base,

Business review and results

Tre Consolidatad Income Statement
shews a profit attributable o equity
shareholders of the Parent Company
for the year ended 31 December 2019
of £18.7 million (2013 £16.4 millicn}.
The Grouc’s esults are discussed in
detail in the Financial Review. The Group
paid dividends in the year of £9.8 million
comprising & final dividend in respect

of the year endod 31 Decemiber 2018

cf £5.43 per ordinary share and an
intar'm dividenc of £0.40 per ordinary
share 1 respect of the year ended

31 December 2019, The Board is
recommenrding the payment of a final
dividend in respect of the year ended

31 Decsember 2019 of £0.20 per
ardinary snara. The Group erdecl the
year with net assets of £116.2 milion
(2018; £111.7 million).

Key performance indicators

Givan the straigntforward nature of
the busiress, the Company's Directors
are of the cpinion that t-e analysis of
revenue, operating profit and samings
per share are the aporopriate KP!g for
an understanding of the developrmernt
and performance of the busiress,

The analysis of these KPls is included
n the Chairman’s Slaterment and the
Finarcial Review.

5172 statement

The 3card helieves that the presance
and regquirements of a longstanding
contro ling sharahalder help focus the
Group's strategy on lorg-term sharehalder
value creatior. Declsions are taken
bearing in mind the sffect on lcng-term
growth in reverus, coerating erofit

and earnings per share.

Cur employees are vital in delivering
the highest levels of service In order
to mitigate the downward pressure on
prices in our market. We nvolve and
listen o employses to maintain strong
amplcyee engagement and retain
taiented pecple. We have a number
of employse rapresentative groups
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acress Europe to facifitais this.
Investment in our workforce through
ongoing fraining is seen as assential to
keep up to dae with svolving lagislation
and protect the business from cormpetition.

The Directors recognise the need o
fostar business relationships with
suppliers and customers. We aim 1o
have an open, constructive and sffective
refationship with all suppliers including
sits vislts by our staf! to ensurs supply
chain sustainability, responsible sourcing
and supply chain resilience,

The Directcrs consider the impact of the
Groug's coerations or the envirormant,
In recent years many of our product
inrovations have teen focused on
limiting our ervironmental iTgact.

Wa have a long list of accreditations,
including 1ISC 9001 and 1ISC 14001,

To maintain 2 reputation for Figh
standarcts of business conduct our
website, wwiw londonsesurity.org,
explains our approach to the tan
princicies set out in Section 3 of the
Cucted Companies Alliance Corporate
Governance Code issued in 20138,

To limit the sffect of the majority
shareholder, the Parert Company

and S0t enterad into a relatonship
agreement dated 10 Decemper 1999 in
which ECI orovided certain assurances
to the Parent Companry with regard o its
relationship with the Parent Company.
The agreement confirms that the business
and affairs of the Parent Company shall
ba managed by the Board in accerdance
with the Farent Gompany's Memacrandum
and Articles of Asscciation and with
applicable laws and all ralevant statutory
provisions for the banefit of the
sharehoiders as a whcls. Any trarsactions
or other relationships betweer any
menmber of the ECI groun and the
Parent Company would be at arm's
length and on a normal commercial
basis. The Directors ceclare their
interast and take no part in decisions
where appropriate.




Board performance

The Soard is measured primarily with
-aferance to the Group's financial
cerformarce and the sutatility of the
Group o deliver streng rasufts in the
fLiurs, Inrecent years the finarc al
peric mance of the Group has been
strong which bas ercouraged the Board to
pelieve that its memrbership is aoprocriate,
The Beard alsc considers that the
stability of iIts merrbership ovar recent
years has been a major contributor to ke
Company's succass, The Vice Chalrman
avaluates the Board perfarmance
infermaily on a regular casis and
forrally at leas: twica per vear.

Principal risks and uncertainties
Increassec corpatition. the current
scoromic cimate and industry changes
ara regarded a3 the main sratsgic riska.
These are mitigated by providing service
levels recognised as being the best in
the incustry together witt a civerse
nase of operatiors througnout Zurona.,

Growth through acquisition is & impertat
strategy of the Group. A potential risk is not
identifying ursuitable acqguisitions thar faif
to meet the investment Zase ard would be
disruptive o irtegrats into the Group. This
rigk is muig=ted by formal raviaw by the
irvasrent commities prior to ar offer
being rade. Folow.ng acquisi’on the
irtegration marm mrplements the irtsgration
plan ard monitors performanca against
mat plan,

The UK veia to leave the EU nag had
little impact on the Group’s performance.
There Is ro significant traca betwaen
the Group's Sterling and Zurozore
subsidieries which woud be subyect t©
uncertainty surroundirg access ‘c each
sther's markets. No United Kingdor
sucsidiares Fave custor-ers in the
Eurozone and no Eurozone subsidiaries
have customers in the United Kingdem.
The supply of comporents s sourced frem
China and s expectad to te unaffectad.

Foreign currercy and nterest rate ris<s
ara discussed n the Financial Review.

Coronavirus impact assessment
Please refer to the Chairnan's Statersent.

Future developments

Competition in our market coks st

to covtrue However, we continue to
believe that the Group's well-established
businass rmedel and solidd financials srovice
astrorg fourdation to weather this challange,
ard to provide profitable growth and
long-lermn shareholder raturns.

Sigred on behalf of the Board

J.G. Murray Jean-Jacques Murray

Chairman

21 May 2020
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GOVERNANCE

Directors and Company advisers

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jacques Gaston Murray 10C

Chairman

Mr. Murray’s invoivernent in tha firg industry began in 186°
with his investment in a business which bacame General
Incendie 3.A,, one of Franca's largest {2 extinguisner
companies. He invesad in Nu-Swift and pecarse Chairman
in 1982 and the majority shareholder in 1984 when Nu-Swaft
acquired Associated Fire Protection Lmited, wnich ownad
General Incendie S.A. Ha has a business inferast in. and is
Chairman of, Andrews Sykes Grouo clc (“Andrews Sykes”),
a separately AiM-guoted UK company.

Xavier Mignolet 55

Managing Director

Xavier Mignolet joined the Group in 1695, Me graduatad

with a master's degrse :n Commercial and Financial Sciences
at HEC in Liege in 1987 and s:artad kis carser in finanzial
audit for PwGC in Brussels. He is a Non-Executive Director

of Andraws Sykas,

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jean-Jacques Murray 53

Vice Chairman

Jean-Jacques Murray is the son of Jacques Gaston Murray.
He graduated with a BA in Finance from Los Angeles
Peppeardine Liniversity in 1388 and cbtained his master's
degrae in 1990. His responsibility is the control anc strategic
direction cf the Group. He is the Non-Executive Vice
Chairman of Andrews Sykes.

Emmanuel Sebag 51

Executive Director

Ermmanusl Sebag has responsibility for the roview

and supsarvision of Group operations. He graduated

with a master's degree ir Industrial Administration from
Carnagie-Mallon University in 1991, He is a Non-Exocutive
Director of Andrews Sykes.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jean-Pierre Murray 51

Non-Exgcutive Director

Jean-Pierra Murray is the son of Jacquas Gaston Murray.
e graduated from Los Angelss Pspperding University in
1990 with a BA in Financs, and gained 1is master's degrse
in 1993, He is a Non-Exscutive Director of Ardrews Sykes
and a number of private comparies.

Marie-Claire Leon 58

Non-Executive Director

Marie-Claira Leon has been rasponsitie for managing
various projects around the world with Jacques Gaston
Murray, Bhe graduated frcm California State University in
1988 with a bachelor's degree in Business Administration,
with a particular focus on Marketing Maragement, Naw
Vanture and Small Business Management, She is

a Non-Exacutive Director of Andrews Sykes.
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Henry Shouler 82
Seanjor Independent Non-Executive Director

Herry Shouler s a Director of PK{. Holdings plc. He also
kas a number of cther directorships in private comparies.
Tne Board considars Hanry 1o be independent after being
assessed against the circumstances set cut ir Provison 10
of the Financial Reporting Council’'s 2018 UK Corporate
Governance Code (2018 Code”). The Board 15 mindful that
the 20°8 Coede indicates that Independent Nen-Executive
Directors should not serve for more than nine years,
However, the Board believes that Henry continues to act
with the utmost independence despite his length of terure,




The majority of the Board have been
actvely invclved in tha fire prataction
industry for mors than 20 years. Financial
expertisa is provided to the Board by the
Comparty Secretary and exteral advisers,

If he feels it appropriate, the Senor
MNon-Executive Director is encouraged
to seak extarnal professional advice
at the Group's expense.

Corporate govarnance

The Parant Company's and Group's
approach lc epplying the ten pr nciples
sat outin Sectlon 3 of QCA Corporate
Governance Cods is sat ot in

datail on tha Group's website,
www.lendorsecurity.org,

The Board meels on two occasions
each ysar, All Directors receive a
pre-rmesting briefing package and
post-meeting minutes ard agpropiate
attachiments. As a number of the Bead's
Diractors are based overseas, it is not
appropriate for all Directers to attend
all meetings. Whers a Girectar cannot
attend, he can give his contributions o
an attending Diractor or the Corrpany
Sacrstary and relay any comiments
concerning the Beard minutes beforeg
they ars adapiad, Srould thers be
anything that raquires reconvening the
meeting, an al parties elephcne Board
meeting is convenead.

All Directors receiva appropriate morthly
management information and have the
opperiunity to discuss this with the
Managing Director or any member

of his eam,

On an arnual basts, following e Anrual
Genrerzl Meeting, the Board raviews e
performance of its two committess.

Beard commitiees

The Board maintams two standrg
cammittees comprising Executive
and Non-Executive Directors. Both
committeas have writter constitutions
and terms of reference.

The remuneration commitiee comprises
H. Shauler and J-o. Murray. The cormmm ttee
18 chared by . Shouler. The remuneration
committee reviews the pe-formance of
=xecutive Directors a~d sets the scale
and struc:ure of thair remuneration and
the basis of their service agreements
with due regard to the interasts of -he
sharshoiders. No Director is parmitied
¢ participate in decisicns concerning
his own remuneration. Cetaiis of
Ciractors’ rarmuneration are set out

in the Directors’ Remunaraton

Regort T the Annual Recort.

The audit committee currantly
comprises H, Shouler and J-J. Murray.
H. Sheller 's independanrt of maragemen:
and £0OI Fire SARL. The committes is
chaired by H. Shouler. The audit committee
is rasponsiole for ensuring that the
“narcial pe-foermarce of the Group is
zroperly monitored, controlled and
reportad or, The audit comimittee
ccnsiders risk and internal contral as

a furdamertal part of its resporsibilitles.
It mests the auditors to discuss the aucit
aporoach and the rasuits of the audit,
The audit committee considers the need
w0 introduce an internal audit function
aach year, After taking into consideration
the current size and complexity of the
Group. the committes believes that it
would not be cost effective 12 have an
internal audit function and the committes
feeis thar sufficient comior is chtained
throughn the scope and quatity of
Tmanagemant's ongoirg monitoring

of risks.

Due to the amall size of the Board, the
Jirecters consider that a nomination
commities need not be establisned.
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GOVERNANCE

Report of the Directors

The Directors present their repert and
the audited Group and Parent Company
“rancial staterren:s for the year ended
31 December 2019, Future developmerts
ir the business and divicends paid ard
proposed ara discussed in the Strategic
Report. The Group's firancial risk
management policy is discussed in

the Finarcia Review.

Directors

The Ciractors of the Farsnt Company,
all of whem served durng the whole
of the year enced 31 Decambper 2018,
and up to the date of signing the
Group and Parent Company financial
statements, wera:

Executive Directors
J.G. Murmay. o-J. Murray, X, Mgnolet
and E, Sebag.

MNon-Executive Directors
M-C. Leon, H. Shouler and J-P Murray.

J.G, Murray, J-P Mur-ay and H. Shouler
ratire oy rotation and, being sligible,
offer thamselves for re-slection at the
Annual General Meetng.

Neane of the Diractors have a service
cortract with the Parent Company.

Brief Cicgraphical a=:ails of the Cireclors
ara set out on pags 8.

Directors’ interests

Ne Dractor in offica at 31 Decarmper 2015
had any disciosable intarast in the share
capital of the Parent Company or any
subsidiary undertaking.

Directors’ liability insurance

The Parent Company has maintained a
Diractors' gualfying third party indemnity
policy throughout the financ al year and
up to the date of signing the financial
slatemants. Neither the Company's
indemnrity nor insurarce provide cover
in tha evert that a Director is proved to
have actad fraudulently ¢r dishoneastlhy.
No claims have been made under either
the indemnity of insurance policy.

Substantial shareholdings

Al 21 May 2020, the Parent Company
hac been nctified of the following interes's
of 3% or moare in its share capital:;

Parceriage
Nurbgr <t shars
of sharas capial

EOI Fre SARL 9,361,954 80.43%
Tristar Fire Corp, 2,256,033 13.40%

Insofar as it is awara, the Parert Company
has ro insttutional sharehoiders.

J.G. Murray is a Director of Londan
Security pic as well as EC| Sire SARL,
J.G. Mur-ay, J-J, Murray, J-P. Murray
and M-C, Leor ars Directers of London

Sacurity plc as wall as Tristar Fire Corp.,

Corporate culture and ethical values
The Group has along-estatlished heritage
and reputation based on sound ethical
values and the Board considers this

to be of great ongeing value. Many
comrpanies within our market sector
envy our reputation anc we frequently
optimise this commercially and by
attracting new staff.

In recent years many of our product
innovations have been focused on
limiting our erw ronmental rrpact,
We have a long list of acoredlitations,
including 18O 9CC1 and 1SO 14001,

YWa pride curselves on providing our
staff with a good working envircnment
within a strong ethical cuiture. The local
staff handbocks are ragularly reviewea
by the senior oparations teams and are
provided to all staff on commarcemsnt
of smploymant and are available at all
tmes via a Company intranet sita. The
Group has a farge number of long-serving
staff members, many with 30 years pius
service, which is a lestament to our
working culture,
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Health, safety and the environment

The raintenance and imgrovemsnt of
working standards to safeguard ‘hs health
and wellbeing of staff and customers
alike is & cantinuing pricrity, Healih and
Safety Officers are appointed at each
Group iceation and they receive periodic
training to keep abreast o° boih leciglative
requiremerts and techrclogical aclvances.
ltis Group policy to operate In a reasonabie
manner wiih regard to the environment.

Employment of disabled persons

The Group is cormitted to employment
policies tha: follow best practice based
on equal oppertunities for all employses
and offer appropriate training and carger
development for disabled staff. If members
of staff become disablea, the Group
continues employment wheraver possibie
and arrarges ratrainirg if required.

Employee involvement

The Group racogn-5es the need to
ensura efiective communications with
employeas to ancourage invelvement in
the Group's serformance ard achieve 2
common awareness of factors affecting
that performarce. Policies and procedures
have been deveioped 1o suit the needs
of each subsidiary undertaking, which taka
into account factors such as numbers
amployed and lccaton and include
newsietiers and commurication mestings.

Payment to suppliers

The Parsnt Company and Group agres
paymant terms with all suppiiers when
they enter into binding purchass contracts,
The Group seaiks to abicle by the payment
terms agraed with suppliars whenever it
is satisfied that the suppier has provided
the goods or services in accordance
with the agreed terms and conditions.
The Group does not follow any standard
or external code which deals specificaly
with the paymant of suppliers.

Al 31 December 2019 Group average
creditor days were 57 days (2018: 56 days),
The Parent Company had no trade
creditors at either year end.




Stakeholder engagement

Engaging with our stakeholders is kay to
our success and delivering our strategy.
We have various mechanisrrs that
enable the Bozard ana management ¢
understand and consicer stakeholder
views as part of their degision making.
The key stakeholcer groups and the
ways in which we engage with them

ars set oLt below:

Customiers ~ feedback fFom customers
enables us to develop service plans and
proddcts that better meet thair needs.
Our engineers interact with customers
an a daily basis. When customers need
extra support our customer service
team is avaiiable t¢ offer assistance.

Suppliars ~ we work with suppfiers
worldwide which provide products that
support us in delivering high-quality and
sae oroducts for our custorrers. We
airm to have an opan, constructive ara
effactive ralat onship with alt suppliers
including site visits by our staff,

Investors - we maintain regular clalogusa
with investors to communicate our strategy
and performance in order to promots
investor confiderce and ensurs our
continued access to capital, We have
launched a new website to facilitate
distribution of our results and news.
Thera is an AGM open o all investors.

Employess — the Group recognises the
nead ‘¢ ensura affactive communications
with emplcyees 10 encourage irvolvement
in the Group’s oerformarce and achieve
a commonr awarenass of factors affecting
that performarce. Paolicies and procedures
have been developec to sut the needs
of each subsidiary undertakirg, which
take into account factors such as numbers
employed and location and irclude
newsletters and communication meetings.
We involve ard listen to employees to
maintain sirong employee engagement
and retain talented pecple. We consuit
employees or their reprasentatives on a
regular basis so that their views can be
taken inte account in making decisiors
which are lkely to af°ect their interests.

We have a nurrber of employes
representative groups acrcss Europe
to faciiitate this. We encourage the
involvement of our employees in the
performance of their Cempany oy
linking their remunearation to a series
of Incentive schemes.

Ermvironment — the Group Fas a lorg-
established heritage and reputation
based on sounc etrical valtes and
the Board considers this ta be of great
ongoing vaiue. In recent ysass many
of our product innovations have been
focused an lirithg our erviconmental
impact, We rave a long list of
accreditations, including 1SC 9001
and 130 14C01,

Donations

The Parent Company and the Greup
made no political donations during the
year 2G18; £Nil) and mads charitacle
donations of £1,000 £2018; £1.000;.

Future developments

Futura clevslopmen:s are discussed in
the Chairman's Staterment and in the
Strategic Aepart.

Post balance sheet events
Subsaquent to the year end the Group
has completed the acquisition ¢ further
service contracts for a total of
£1,034,000 (2018: £1,473,000).

The repercuss.ons surraunding the
corcnavirus outhreak ars discussed in
further detall in the Chairman's Statament
and in note 3" fo the firancial statements,

Dividends

Dividends are giscussad in the
Chairman's Statement,
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Purchase of own shares and
authorities to issus shares

As at 21 May 2020 there remained
cutsianding ganeral autho-ity for the
Diractors to purgnase a further 500,000
ordiinary sharas. Resolutior 8 is to be
nrogosed at the Annual General Meeting
1 extend this autharity until the 2020
Annual General Mestirg.

re special business tc be proposed at
the 2018 Annuat General Meeting also
includes, a: resciution 8. a special
resolution to authorise the Directors tc
issue sharas ‘or cash, other thanpro
rata to existing sharehaldings, in
connection with any offar by way of
rights not strictly in accordance with
statutory pre-emipticn rights or
otherwise, up to a maximum ncminal
value of £6,181, being 5% cf the Parent
Company's issued ordinary shara
capital, This authority will expire or: the
sarlier of the date of next year's Annual
General Meeling or 15 months after the
passirg of the rasolution, The passing of
thar resolution s subject to ~asolution 5,
an ordinary resclutior, being approved
o authorise the Dirsctors to have the
oower 1o Issue ordirary sharas,




GOVERNANCE

Report of the Directors continued

Statement of Directors’
responsibilities in respect

of the financijal statements

Tha Directa-s are responsicle fer
pregaring the Annual Report and the
financial statements in accordance
with applicable 'aw ard reguiatons,

Cornpany law requires the Dirsctors 1o
pracare finarcial staternents for each
firancial year, Under that law the
Diractors have prepared the Group
firancizl statsments ir accordance
with International Financial Seporting
Standards ("IFRSs" as acopted ov the
Europear Unior ard Parant Company
finarcial staterments in accordance with
United Kingdem Generally Acceptad
Accounting Practics (United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, comprising FRS
102 "The Financial Reporting Standard
applicabls in the UK and Republic of
Iratand”, ana applicakle law). Uncer
company law the Directers must not
approve the francial statements unless
they are satisfied that they give a trus
and fair v ew of the state of affairs of the
Group and Parent Company and of the
profit or lcss of the Group and Parant
Companry for that period. In preparing
the financial statements, the Cirectors
are requirad to:

seiect suitable accounting policies
and then apply them consistently;

siate whether applicable IFRSs as
adopted by the Eurogean Union have
haen followad far the Groun finarsial
statements and United Kingdom
Accountng Standaras, comprising
FR3 102, nave been followad for the

Parant Gormpany financial staterments,

subject tc any matsrial departurses
disclosed and explained in the
finarcial staterrents;

+ make judgements and accounting
estimates that are reascnable and
orudent; and

prepare the finznclal staterments on
the going concem basis uniess it is
inapprogriate to presume that the
Group and Parent Cormpany will
continue in business.

The Diractors are responsibie for
keeping adeguate accounting records
that are sufficient to show and explain
the Group and Parsnt Company's
transactions and disclose with
reasonanie accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Group and
Parert Company and snable them *o
ensurs that the financial staterents and
the Directors' Remuneration Report
comply with the Cempanies Act 2008,

The Directors arz a'so responsible for
safeguarding tre assets of the Group
and Parent Company and hance for
taking reasonatle steps for the
oravention and datsction of fraud and
other imegularities.

The Dirgctors of the ultimate Paremt
Company ars responsible for the
rmaintacance and intagrity af the ultimats
Parent Company's website. Lagisfation
in the Unitad Kingdom governing the
preparatior ard dissemination of
financial statements may differ from
legislaticn in other jurisdictions.

Directors’ confirmations

in the case of each Cirsctor in office at
the da'e "he Directors' Pesort is approved;

+ 5o far as the Director is aware. there is
na reigvant audit Informaticn of which
the Group and Parent Company's
auditors ara unaware; and

they hava taken all the steps that they
sught to have taken as a Director in
order to make themselvas aware of
any relevant audif information and to
astablisn that tha Group and Parert
Company’s auditors are aware of
trat information,
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Independent auditors

During the year Grant Thorton UK LLP
were appointed as auditors, A -esoiutior
i3 to be proposed at the Annual General
Mesting in accordarice with Secticr 489
of the Companies Act 2C06 for the
re-appointment of Grant Triormton UK
LLP as incependent auditors of the
Parsnt Company and authorising the
Directors to set their remuneration,

Annual General Meeting

The Notce of the Annual General
Meeting is set cut on pages 64 to 68,
A form of proxy is erclosed for you to
somaolete accorcing to the instructions
printed oh it and send fo the nostage
paid address. Alf proxies must be
receivad by 11 am on 28 June 202C.

By orcdar of the Board

R. Pollard
Company Secretary
21 May 2020




Directors’ remuneration report

Tne Parent Company has followscd! tre provisions in Schedule D of the UK Corporate Governance Code with respect to
Oireclors’ remuneration except that, cue to the small s:z=2 of the Board, the remuneration committee does not consist
exclusively of Incependent Non-Executive Directors. As the Parent Company is guoted on AIM, it is not reauired to make
discloguras specified by the Remuneration Report Regulatiors 20C2.

Remuneration committee

Tre remuneration committse comprises H, Shauler and J-d. Murray, The committee is chaired by H. Shouler, wheo is an
inderendant Nor-Executive Director. The remunaration of Non-Executiva Directors is set by a committee of the other Direcors.
No Dirastor is involved in decidirg his or her own remuneration,

Policy on Executive Directors’ remuneration
itis the Parent Company's policy to pravide the packages nesded 0 attracr, 7etain and motivate Direciors of the quality required,
bearing in mind tne siza and resources of the Parant Compary and its position relative to other comeanias.

Directors’ remuneration (audited)
Directors’ amoi.ments totalled £658,88¢ (2018; £E586,067). Tris includes an amaurt paid to the highest paid Director
of £377,00/7 (2018; £381,047).

In complance with the amerdment to AIM Rule 19 the following disclesurg in respect of Directars’ remureration is made:

Emralumanis and genzenaation incilicing
any sash or "or-cast censfiis mcavad

2019 2018
J.G. Muray £Nil ENit
J-4 Murray £117,582 £i1g,822
X. Mgnolst £377,007 £381,047
E. Setagy £NMil NIl
J-P. Murray £20,000 £20,000
M-C. Leon £20,000 220,000
H. Shouler £24,000 £24,06C0
M. Gailer £Nil £4,098

None of the Diractors paricipate n Group pension arrangsmants, The Company paid no contributions <o any private
pansicr schemes.

The costs relating to the Head Offics ard other expenses of the Executive Directors are limited under a Senvices Agreement
dated 12 December 1999 and reviewsd arnually, The total costs amourted o £783,344 (2018: £800,473) for the year endad
31 Dacember 2013 as per the Sarvicas Agreement,

On benalf of the Board
H. Shouler

Chairman of the remuneration commitiea
21 May 202¢
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report

o the members of London Sacurity plc

Opinion

Our opinion on the financial statements is unmodified

We have audited the financial staterents of Londan Security plo fhe ‘parent company’) and its subsidiaries {he ‘group'} for the
year ended 31 Decamber 2019, which comprise the consolidated ‘ncome statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
ircome, consolicated ard parent compary staterents of changes in equity, consolidated statement of finarciaf positior, parent
company balance shaet, consclidated statement of cash flows and notes tc the Trancial statsments, including a sunmary of
significant accaunting policies. The financial reporting frarmework that has teen appiled in *he oreparation of the groug financial
statements is applicable law and Internaticnal Financial Reporting Stardards (IFRSs) as adostes by the European Unic. Ths
financiad raporting framawerk that has bean appl ed in the preparation of the parent compary financal statemenss is applicasle
laws and United Kingdom Accounting S:andards, inciuding Finarcial Reparting Standard 102 'Tha Financial Repo ting Stanaard
apolicacle in the UK ard Resublic of Irsland (Uritad Kingdorr Gererally Acseptsd Accolnting Pracm.ce).

In cur opinion:

the financial s'atements give & true ard fair view of the state of the group's and of the parent compary’s affairs as at
31 Decer-ber 2079 and of ths group's prof: ‘or tha vear ther andad;

the greuo financial statements have beer 2 ooerly preparsd in accordance with [FRSs as adooted by the European Unior:
g o]

* the parent company finarcial statements have bee~ propsrly preparea in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepteu Accounting Practice, ard

the financial staternents have bea precarad in accordance with the reguirerrants of tne Comparies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted o.r audlt in accordarce with Intermnaticnal Standards an Aucting (UK} #SAs (LK) a~d apslicable law. Qur responsicilities
undsr thosa standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's respons bilitres for the audit of the firancial statements’ sacton of our
report, We ars independent of the group and the parent company in accordance with tre sthical raquirements that are relevant o cu-
audit of the financial statements p the UK, noiuding he FRC's Ethical Stancla-d as apolied 'o listed ertias, and we havs fLifillec our
other ethical responsibilties in accordance with these reguirgments, Wa balieve that the audit svidence we nave obtaired ‘s sJfficient
and appropriate 'o provide a basis for our opinion.

The impact of macro-economic uncertainties on our audit

Qur audil of the financial statements requiras Ls to obtain an underslanding of al relevant urcartainties, ncluding those arising

as a consequence 1 the affects of macro-econcmic uncertaines such as Sov d-10 and Brex't. All audis asssss and challengs the
reasonableness af 85timates made by the diractors and the reialed disclosures and the approcriatenass of tha gong concam basis

of prgoaration of tre financial stawerrsnts, All o7 these depend on assessments af the future 8CENCMIS anvirormeant and the company's
future prospects and performance,

Covid-1G and Brexit are amongs? the mast significant sconomic avents currently faced by the UK, and at the date of this report
their e¥fects are sulject to urpracadented lavels of uncertanty, with the full rangs of possisle sutcomes and their impacts unknown.
We applizd a standardised irm-w de approach in resgonse 1o these urcertamties when gssessirg the company’s futurs prospects
and performance. However. no audit sheuld se expactad to precict the urknowable factors or ail possicle future implications for a
company asscc:ated with these particular events,

Audit work performed

in evaluating whather the directors’ use of tha going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of toe financial statements s
appropriata and whether a materlal uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt about tha group's or the parent comgany's apility
tc continue to adopt the going concern basis of ascauniing for a peried of at least twelve months from the date wren the fnancial
slatemerts are authonsed for issue, we undertock procaduras *o evaluate management's assessmant of the impact of Caovid-19

on the group’s working capital ard covenart conditors. These procedures comprised:

+ Obtaining marggeamant's forecasts and coverart calculations covering the perod to June 2021, inclucing their assessmont of
the impact of Covid-12;

Evaluating the kay assumptions applied in the forecast, including the forecast reduction in revenue as a resuit of the lockdown
restrictions in olace and assumptions on the availabls level of suppert from governments in tha countries in which ths Group
operates, for reasonablenass and determined whather they had been appiied appropriately. Wa also considered whether tha
assumptions are consistenl with our undlerstanding of the business a~d with current lackdown restriction guidanca in each courtry;

+ Pequesting man&gement lo orepars additional sensitised forecasts 1o medel a rangs of downside scenarios anc assessed thesa
sensitised forecasts for reasonableness:
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Audit work performed continued

Readling the terms of the finances facilitias o obtain a~ undsrstandirg ¢f tha debt covenants, assessing managemeart’s foracast
covenant gomgliance, and challerging whether ir managament’s most severe dowrside scenaric any braach in ths firancial
covenants can be remed ed;

« Agsesaing management's determinaion of the impact of the mitigating factors including the susoension of dividenas;

Assessirg the refiablity of management’s forscastng by comparing the accuracy of actual historicsl financial performarcs
to historic ‘orecast in‘ormation;

+ Performing sansitiy anaysis or managerent’s foracasts to determing whether a reasonabie changs in tha <ey assurrpt.ons
woulZ gad to the alimination oi the ~sadracmr in their cash flow foracasts; and

Assessing tha adsguacy of the gong concern disciosures ingluded within the Financial Staser-erts by maragemant inciuding
t~e Coronavirus impact assessrmant in the Charmar's stater-ant, the basis of sreparatior in rote 2 to the Francal statemants,
the s'gnificant jucgsment disclosura in note 4 to the financial statements and t~e post balance srest zvant disclosure n note 31
‘0 the financial statzmants,

Conclusions relating to going concern
e have notrirg to report in rescect of the fallowing matters n relat on to which the 1343 (UK) raguire us o repor o you where:

+ the directors’ use of the gomg concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the fnancial statements is not agpropriate; or
Frep: P

+ the directors ~ave not disclcsad in the finarcial statements any denfified materal urcertainties thar may cast signifcant doubt
about the group's or the parent corrpany's asility © centnue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a pencd of at
loast twelve rronths from the dats when the fina~cial statements ars authorised for issue.

In our evaluation of the diracters’ conciusiors, we considersd the rigks associatad with the group’s ousiness model, inclucing
effgcts arising from mMagcro-sconamic uncertainties such as Covie-19 and Brexit, and analysed how those risiks might affec! the
group's resou-ces or ability ' continue cperations over the period of at least twelve months fram the date when tre financial
statameants are adthorised for issue. I accordarcs with the above, wa have nothing to report in thase respects,

Fowaver, as we cannct predict all future svents or conditions ana as subseq.ent svants ray result in outcomes that are mconsistent
with judgemants that were reasorapla at the me thay were rrade, the aosance of reference to a material uncertainty in *h.s auditor's
report 13 rot a guarantee that tha group will cortinue in operat on,

Overvigw of our audit approach *
+ Overall grouo matenality: £1.1m, which rapragents approximately 5% of the group’s profit
tefore taxation.

Kay zudit Tatters were identified as impropsr revenue recognition ard tg valuaton
of intargiocle assets.

* We performed a corhbinarcn of ful scopa audit procedures and specifiec audit nrocedures
an the fnanciai informaszion of certain UK, Dutch and Austran comoonents, An audit to
component materality was performed Dy an cverseas comocnent aucizcr for significant
comroonants ir Selgum, As part of the audit preceduras 87% of ravenie was subjact to

; testirg through sither a full scope audit or szecified audit procedures.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters arz those matters that, ir our professional judgerent, were of mast significance in our audit of the fnancial
statements of the current oeriad and include the mos: significart assessec risks of material misstatement fwhetner or not due o fraud)
trat we identified. These matters included those that had the graatest effect on: the overall audit sirategy: tre allccation of resourzes 'n
tre aucit; and diracting the effor's of the engagsmenrt seam. Thess mattars which nciuda the matter described in the The impact of
macro-gconeny ¢ Uncertainties on our audi:’ section of our report ware addressad in the conlax! of our audit of the Fnansial
sraterrents as a whole, and in forming our opinian tharecn, and we do not provide 2 separate cpinion on thase mat'srs,
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report continued

to the members of London Security plc

Key audit matters continued

Koy Audlt Matter - Group

How the matter was addressed In the sudit - Group

Improper revenue recognition

The group has a number of differart reverus streams
with revenus aitner being racognised at a sontin time
or over the pericd of time that te service is performec.

Under Intarna‘ionai Stardard on Auditi~g {ISA} (UK)
240 :hera is a presumption that there are risks of fraud
in ravenue recegnition. We have assassed this risk to
reside primarily within unpaid {inc'uding accrued)
revenues as thers is an increased rsk that t-ese
revenues did not occur f they have not been oaid

at the balance shast data,

The revenue recoraed by the Group is also cna of ne
key detarminants of Group Lrdarlying profit be'cra
tax, which is the primary financial Kay Perormance
Indicator (P for the Grounp.

Tharefora, we ‘centiiad revenue recognition as
a significant risk, and one of the most sigriicant
assessad risks o rnatarial misstatement,

Our audit work includsd, but was not rastricteq to

= Assessing whether the group's revenue recogrition policy is in accordance
With IFRS15 and whether it is beirg applied app-cprately;

+ Deocumentng our urderstarcing of the sysiars and conrrols in place
around the reccraing of -evenue;

Agraocing = sampie of urpaid and accrued ravenue transactions ‘o
cusomer payments ard evidence of performances to confirm the
occlrrarcs of the revenue transaction:

« Inspection of a sample of cortracts to vouch revenue is beirg ecorned
appropriately; and

Analytical review of matarlal ravenue streams through comoarison
with prior vear and expactations based on our urderstanding of
*he business;

The group's accountirg oclicy on revenue racognizon and related
disclosuras ars shown in nota 2.

Key observations

Sased on our audit work we dic not identify any material instances of revanus
not being recognisad in accordarce with the statad accounting policiss.

Valuation of intangible assets -
Non-current assets carrying value
exceeds fair value

The Group has a raterial amour: of goodwill and
other intangiole assets held on the balanca sheet
as at 31 Decemnber 2078,

Management has deterrined tha -ecoverable anourt
of geodwill and service contrac's based or value-ir-
use caleulations for each of tha four cash-gsrarading
units as disclosed in ~otg 13 to he financial statemants
using discounted cash flows. There are significant
judgarments involved .n thesa calculations including
forecasting the ooerating cashilows and ciscount rates.

We therefore centified the -isk t-at nor-current assets’
carrying value excesds thelr fair vaiug as a significant
risk, and one of the most significant assessed risks

of material misstazerrert,

Our audt work ircludad, but was net restricted to

- Docurnenting ocur nderstarding of the Key contrals surrounding
impairment of goodwill;

* Obtaining managemen:'s impairment model and challerging their
asaessment of its aporopriazeness and methodolegy in lire with the
requirements of IAS 36 'Impairment of assets’

Fualuation of the historizal accuracy of forecasts used in the crior year
discounted cash flew maodel comparad to the results achieved n the
currant year,

.

Chzllenging ‘he ass.mptions included within the discounted cash Jow
r~adel. which included gaining an understanding of key factors and
iudgements applied n determining ‘uture growth rates;

Challenging whather the identification ¢f tha four eash generating writs
18 appropriate;

Chale~ging of the discourt rates used in tre model ard using the auditar's
experts to assess them for reasonaniaress; and

* Performance of sersitivity analysis on the foracast cash flows and teir
impact on the carrying value of the intargiole assets.

Tre group's accounting policy on impairmert of gooawill is shown in note 2
{0 the financial statemearts and ralated disclosures ars inciuded n note 13,
The carrying value of goodwill and service contracts has been disclosed as
a significant estimate in note 4 to the financial statements, The directors have
included their post balance sheet avant disciosure in relation to Covid-13 in
note 31 {o the financial statemenis,

Key observations
Based on our audit work performed we are saiisfied that the intangible assets
have been accounted for in accordance with IAS 36 ‘impairment of assets'.
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Key audit matters continued

Koy Audlt Mattar - Group

How the matler was atddrassed in the audit ~ Group

Valuation of intangible assets — valuation
and allacation of Intangibles arising on
acquisitions

The Group Fave made a number ¢f acgLisitons in the
yaar endad 31 December 2013 and recorded £3.3m
of additions to intang bies assets of which £2.3m is
allocated o service co-tracls and the ramaincer
allocatad to goodwill,

IFRS3 ‘Business corbinatio™' requires agsers and
liabilities in the consclidaten financial staterents o be
recorded ar far value, There s significart ma-agemant
judgement involved in detarmiring the fair vaiue of the
assats and liabifities acquirsa, including te calculaton
of the fair valus of service contracts, with judgements
irciuding attrition rates o° contracts acquirsd, and ths
discourt rate used n tha valuation.

We thersiore ide~tifled the vaiuation and allccaticn of
intangibles arisirg on accuisition as a signif cant risk,
and one of the most significant assessed nsks of
material risstatement,

Quir audit worx included, but was no; restricted o

+ DocLmenting our understanding of the key controls in slace surroundicg
the valuaton and aliocation of intangibles arising on acguisitiory

v

Chalienging managerment as to whether the adustments 1o the acquired
Galarce sheets to record tham a: fair value ars aporopriate, This included
chalenging management’s valuation mocdlel for service confracts acquired, with
input from alditor's exoens «© avaluate whebrer managemen:'s methadology
i$ in line with accepted valuat on methods and the appropratenass of inpu's
ta tha modeal such as attetian rate ard discount rate used;

* Reperiorming the -ecalcuiation of goodwil; and

Challeng rg, with irput from audhitor's axpsrts, managerrent’s valuation mode!
for sarics contracts acqurad 10 avaluats wnsther managere~t's methiodalogy
is in line with accepted valuaton ethods and the appreorateness of inputs
to the maodel such as attriticn rate and aiscount rate usec.

-« Agrseing the consideration paid by refarenca to the acquisition agraemerits.

The group’s aceounting palicy on accourting ‘or acguisitions is shown in

in note 2 ‘o the financial stataments, anc related disclosures are included in
note 27, The accounti~g “or business combirations has osen disclosad as a
sigrificant estimate in note 4 to the financial statements.

Key observations
Based con our audit work performed we ara satisfied that rtangible assats
arising o zoquisition are accouned for inling with IFRS 3 'Busirass combinations”,

We didt not identify any key aucit matters relating to the audit cf the financial statements of the parent comzany.

Qur application of materiality

We define matariality as the rmagnitude of misstatoment in the finarcial statere~ts that maxes 't probable that the economic decisiors
of a regscnaoly knowlecgeabie person weulda oe changed or irfluenced. We usa malsiiality 'n determining the ~ature, fiming and
axtert of our audit work and i evaluating the results of that work.

Mavegriality was determings as follows:

Matesiality measure Group

Parant

Financial statements
as awrole

£1.7m whicn is approximately 5% of orofit befors tax.  £525,0CC wrich is 1% of total azsets. This
This benchirark is censidered the most aporoprizie nanchmadk is considered the most appropriate

because profit sefore tax is a measure against which  given the activ ties of the parent company
performance of the Group is assessed both intemally  primarily being 2 holding company and ‘ts major
and sxerraly and also a generally accepted auditing  activities refate it fixed asssts includedin the

banchmar< for fisted companies,

financia statements.

Parformance materiality
used 4o drive the sxtent
of our testing

635% of financial statement materiality.

85% aof finarcial statement materiaity.

Specific materiaity

We determined a fower level of specific materiality  We determired a lower level of specific materiality
for certain areas such as directors' remuneration,

for certai~ areas such as directors' remunaration.

Commurication of
migstatements to the

audit commitise on gualitative grountis.

£55,000 and mias-atsments tefow that
threshoid that, in our view, warrant reporting

£28,000 and misstatements bslow that
threshole that, in our view, warrant reporting
cn gualitative grounds.
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report continued

1o the members of London Security pic

An ovarview of the scope of our audit
Cur audit approach was a risk-based approach founded on a thorough understanding of the group’s business, its snvironmant
ard risk profile and iy particular included:

Obtairing and docurrenting an urderstanding of the design and mo'ementation of cortrals In placa ralated to significant nsks;

An gvaluatior the group's internal control environment including i-s T systems and controls:

before taxat om;
Full scope procadurss were performed ‘or four Belgium compensnts and ane UK component to a level of component materiality,

These proceduras included a combiration of test of getails a~d analytlcal proced..ras. These comporents subject to full scope audit

orceadures cover 39% of the corsolidased revenles:

* The audit of th Belgium compaonents was perfarmed by the Belgium component avaitor such that we had appropriate direction
and involvenent ir the werk of the componert aud tor throughout the audit. This included trisfing the compenert audit team,

directng the fisk assessment ard raud discussicrs, regular commrunication with the compenent auditor, attendancs at audi* close

rmeetings and dirsctly reviewng and svaliati~g *he work gerformed by the component auditor for the surpese of toe group audit;

* Specified audit procedures performad by the group audit team ‘or a further thrteen components that ars locatad in the LK,

Nethartands and Austria These companents subject to scecifed audit procec.ures cover 44% of te consolidated revenues and our
audit pracedurss included substantive procedures in -slation o improger reve~ue recognition and cther risks identified by the group

audit team;
+ ~or those comaorants that wars not individually significant to the group, we carried out analytical procedures;

+ Cemoanents subjsct to full scope o specifisd audit procedures contr buted 82% of the consolidated revenues.

Other informaticn

The diractors ara resporsitie “or e other information, The sther information comprises he infornation included in the annual
regart, other than the financial stalerents and our auditor’s report thareon. Our oplnion on the financlal statemerts does not cover
the ot~er infornation and, excspt to the extent otharwise exglicitly staved i~ our roport, we do ot express any orm of assurancs
conciusion thergon,

ir conrecrion with our audit o the financial statements, o.r responsibility is to read the oiher information and, in doing so, consider
wrether the other informatior is materially inconsistant with the inancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audlt or
otherwise appears to be mraterally misstated, If wa identify such material inceasistencies or appara~t mataral misstatements, we
are requirad to determine whetrer there is a material misstatement in the financial staternents or a material misstatement of the other
infgrmation. If, basea on e work we have performad, we corclude that there s a material misstatement of this other informaton,
we are racuirad to racort that fact.

We have ncthing to report In this regard.

Evaluaton Sy the group aucit team of UK and overseas compenerts to assess the sigrificance of thar compeonent and to determine
the planred audit response based on a measurs of materiality, inclucirg their ~slative contribution to the group’s revenues and profit

Qur epinton on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 is unmodified
Inour opin on, based on the work unciartaken in the course of tha auait:

* the information given in the strategic repart and the dirsctors’ report for the financial vear for which the financial statements ars
prepared is consistent with the financial stasements; and

+ the stralegic report and the diracters' raport have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal raquirera~ts,

Matters on which we are required to report under the Companies Act 2006

In the lignt of the xnowledge and understanding of the group and tha parant company and ts emvironment obtained in the course
of the audit, we nave ~ot identified material misstatements m the strategic report or the directors’ regort.
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have ncthing to renart in respect of the ‘ollowing matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report 10 you
I, in our oginion:

+ adaquate accounting records Bave not been kept by the parent compary, or retums adequate for our aucit have not been received
fram branches not visited by Us; of

the parert cormrpany finarclal statarnanis are not in agrasmeat with ths accounting recerds and retums; or

cartain clisciosures of directors' remunerstion specified by law 2re not rrace; or

-

we have not received al the information and axplanations we require for our audlt.

Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As axpiained more futly in the directars’ rasponsibifitles staternenit set eut on page 12, the directors ars resgonsible for the proparatica
of the financial statements snd for being satisfied that they glve a true and fair viaw, and for such internal contral as the dreciors
determine is necassary to anabie the preparation of firancia; statements that are ree from material misstatement, whethar due o
fraucl ar efrer.

I preparing the fnancial staterents, the directers are respensible for assessing the group’s and the parent company's ability o
contnue as a going concern, disclosing, s appicable, matters related to going cencern and wisirg the going cencem basis of
accountng unjess the directers ather intend ‘o liqulcate the group of the parent corpany or to cease coeraticns. or have no
raalistic altarnative out o do sc.

Auditor's rasponsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Cuir objectives are lo ohiain reasonable assurance agout whather the financial stalerments as a whola are free rom material
misstaternent, whether due o fraud or error, and te ssue ar aucitor's repert that incluces our opinior., Ieasonabie assurance s a
high level of assurance, but s nat a guarantes that an audit cencucted in acoordance with 1ISAs (UK) will always detect a materfal
misstaternent whan [t exists. ViIsstatarrents can arse rom *aud or errer and ars considersd materia’ f, irdividually or in the aggregats,
thay could reasenably be expected to influsnce tha sconomic decislons of users fakan on ths kasis of these financial statements.

A furthe~ daescription of cur responsiolities for the avdit of the financial staterrents is iccated on the Firancial Seporting Council'a
website at www, rc.org.uk/auditorsrasponaicilifes. This descrpt'on farms part of our auditor's repor.

Use of our report

s report is macte solefy to the company’s mermkers, 88 4 2cay, N accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 18 of the Comparies Act 2008,
Qur audit work das baen undertaken so that we might state to the compeany’s mernbera thods matters we are required o state to
them in an acditer's report and for no other purcoss. To the fullest axtent parmitted by faw, we do nol accept or assume rasgonsibiily
o anycne other than the company ard the company's rmarmcars &s a body, for our augit work, for this recart, or for the opinions we
have formad.

Mark Overfiaigd BSc FCA W

Sanior Statutory Auditor

for and on shaif of Grant Thornton UK LLP
Statuiory Auditor, Charterad Acgourtants
iaeds, Unitad Kingdom

21 May 2020
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated income statement

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2018
Ragtatec —
2019 seq nge 32
Motes £'000 oo
Revenue 146,920 37,711
Cost of sales (36,293) (31,780
Gross profit 110,627 105,937
Distibution costs {54,140} (50,583
Administrative axocenses {32,333} {32,163}
Operating profit 24 24,154 23175
EBITDA” 32,503 29,257
Depreciatior and amortisaticn (8,349} (8,382
Operating profit 24 24,154 23175
Finance incoms 142 131
Financs costs (254) (171
Finance costs - net 8 (112) 49
Profit before income tax 7 24,042 23,135
Incoms tax expense 8 {7,229) (6,623)
Profit for the year 16,813 18,512
Profit is attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the Company 16,653 16.399
Non-controiling interast 160 13
16,813 18.512
Earnings per share
Basic and diutad g 1358p 133.7p

© Earnings befo-g intarast, tax. dapraciation ad amorysation.
The netes on pages 25 1o 57 are an integral part of these consolidated financial stataments.

The abova results are all as & result of continuing operaticns,
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2013

Restated -
2013 sge nete 32
Maores 030 2000
Profit for The financial year 16,813 18.512
Other comprehensive {expense)/income:
Items that may be “aclassified subsecuertly to profit cr fcss:
- curancy translation differences on foreign currency net investments (2,389) 361
items that will nof be reciassified subsecuantly to profit or loss:
- actuarial gain racognised in the Nu-Swft Pension Screme 21 414 16
- mavement or, deferred tax rslating to the Nu-Swif: Pension Schame surnius 19 (145) (6)
- actuarial loss recogrised in the Arsul Pensior Schems 21 412) {"45)
— movearrent on deferrad tax relating to the Ansu! Persicn Scheme deficit 19 103 35
Other compreihensive (Bxpenselincome for the year, ret of tax (2,429) 262
Equity shareholders of the Company 14,224 18,861
Mon-controlling interest 160 113
Total comprehensive income for the year 14,384 16,774

Tro rotas on pages 25 to 57 are ar integral part of thaese corsolidatad financial statements.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

for tha year ended 31 December 2019

Shars

Caniad

Shars preTman recempuen Wergar Cther Reainesd  Non-controling Tetal
cagilal GO resene eSENY raserve 4Smings interest oty
000 £00 £:006 2000 £eo0 £000 £°000 eon0
At January 2018 (previously reported) 123 344 1 2,033 8,470 92,408 189 103,568
Prior year adjustment (note 32) — — - - _ 1,179 - 179
At 1 January 2018 (as restatad) 123 344 1 2,033 8,470 93,587 189 104,747
Total comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the financial yaar — - — - — 16,399 113 16,512
frestated — note 32)
Cther comprshensive incoma/(expeanse):
~ exchange adjustmants — — - - 361 - — 361
- actuarial loss on pension schemes - — — — - (128) — {129
- net movemert or deferrad tax
raiating fo pension asset - — - — — 30 — 30
Total comprenensive income for the year
{restated - see ncte 32) - - — — 381 18,300 13 15,774
Contributions by and distributions
to owners of tho Company:
- divicends — — — - - (9,809} - (£,809)
At 31 December 2018
and 1 January 2019 {restatad - note 32) 123 344 1 2,033 8,831 100,078 302 11*.712
Total comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the financial year - — — - — 16,853 180 18813
Gther comprehensive {expensalincome:
- exchange adjustments — — - - (2,389) — - {2.389)
- actuarial gan on pension schemes - - - — - z2 - 2
— net movement on ceferred tax
relating to pension asset — - - — — (42} - {42}
Total comprahensiva {expense)/income
for the year - - - - (2,389 16,613 160 14,384
Contnbutions by and distributions
to owners of the Cempany:
- dividends - - - - - 9.809) - {9,209}
Distribution to non-controiing interast — — — - — - {113) (113
At 31 December 2019 123 344 1 2,033 6,442 108,882 349 116,174

The merger reserve is rot a distributable reserve. The cther reserve relates entirely ta the sffects of changeas in foreign currency

axchange rates.

The notes on cages 25 fo 57 are an integral part of these consolidaled financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2018

2018 2067
[rogiatag - Nastatad ~
2019 08 NGt 32 a@e hote 32
Notog £'000 £.800 2000
Asgets

Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipmrant 1 12,164 12,877 11,589
Right cf use assets 12 2,360 - —
Irtargicls assets 13 67,504 66,577 63,578
Deierred tax asset i3 683 811 530
Retiramant benefi* surcius 1 4,953 4,432 4,337

87,670 83335 80153

Current assets

Irventaores 15 13,434 13,283 11,743
Trade and other receivables 18 27.822 28,732 26,063
Cash and cash equivalents 17 27,143 26,110 24,882
68,329 58.135 82, 48d
Total assets 158,088 151530 142,617
Liabilities
Current abitities
Tracke and other payables 18 (23,158 22713} {(19.576)
Income tax liakilit 23 (987) (1,731} 11.693)
Jorrowings 27 (2,048) (21258 {11125
_eaze liabftiss 2¢ (1,134) — -
Derivative irancial instruments - - (54)
Prevision for fiandities 2nd charges 22 - 3) -
{27,327} (26,574)  (52,458d)
Non-current liabilities
Tracke ard othar cayables 18 (350} 922} 1.003)
Baorrowings 20 {5,122) (7, 4413 —
Lease liabilities 28 {1,2586) — —
Dearivatva financial instruments 14 a7 @ -
Deferrad tax liabilites 19 {2,309) (2,779 i2,505)
Retirament berefit abliganors 21 (2,215) {1,830 {(1ren
Provisior for liabilties and charges 22 (169} (18" {187}
(12,568) (13.244) 15,416
Total liabilities (38,895) (39,8180 {3787
Net assats 116,174 171,712 104 747
Shareholders’ equity
OrZinary shaas 22 123 123 123
Share premium 23 344 344 344
Cagital redemgtion reserve 23 1 ! 1
Merge™ resarva 2,033 2,053 2.033
Otrer resarves 6,442 8,331 8470
Retained sarmings 106,882 13CO07/8 93,237
Egquity attributable to owners of the Parent Company 115,825 111,410 104,258
Nan-contralling interest =3 349 302 189
Total equity 116,174 11,712 104,747

Tne notes on pages 25 to 57 are an integral part of these consclicated financial staterments.
The finarcial statements on pages 20 to 57 were aoprovad by the Board of Directors on 21 May 2020 arnd were signed on its behalf by:
J.G. Murray Jean-Jacques Murray

Chairman
21 May 2020

Ragistered number of the Comoany: 53417,
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Consoclidated statement of cash fiows

for the yoar ended 31 December 2019

2e 2013
Notes Luils) 2000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash gsnératad fom operations 24 32,363 28,385
Interest paid (160} (147
Income tax paid (7,639)  (7,393)
Net cash generated from operating activities 24.564 20,845
Cash flows from Investing activities
Acquisition of subsidia~y undertakings (net of cash acguired) 27 {2,264} 42741
Purchases of proge-ty, olart and sguipment (3,974) @.5o11
Procaeds from the sale of property, plant and aguigment 329 398
Purchases of intangible assets (2,068) (745
Interest received 27 12
Net cash used in investing activities (7,850} (8.161)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repaymants of borrowings (2,091) (1.614}
Paymart of lease labilitiea (1,750) -
Dividends paid to the Company's stareholders (9,809) {3.309)
Distribution to nor-conwdlling interest {113} -
Net cash used in financing activities (13,763) (11,423}
Effects of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (1,818} 197
Net increase in cash in the year 1,033 1,458
Cash and cash 2quivalents at the beginning of the year 26,110 24,652
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 17 27,143 25,11C

The rotes on cages 25 to 57 are an intagral part of these consolidated fina~cial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 Decembrer 2019

1 General information
London Security ple {the "Parert Company") is a leader in the European fira security industry, providing fire protectian for our
customers through a local presence in the UK, Belgium. ihe Netherlands, Austria, F-ance, Germany, Denmark and Luxempcurg.

The Parent Corpary is a public imited liability company incorporaled and domicilad i the Unitad Kingdom. The ragistered
office is Premier House, 2 Jubilea Way, Zllanc, West Yorkshira HX5 90V,

The Parent Company has its primary listing on AM, part of the London Stock Exchange.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting pelicies applied in tha preparaticn of these Group finascial statements ars set out telow,
These policies have been consistardy applied to all the ysars prasented, unless otherwise stated,

Basis of preparation

These Group financial statements hava bean prapared in accordance with IFRS as zdeoted by the ZU, IFBIC interpratations
and those parts of the Comparies Act 2008 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS. Thess Group financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost conventicn, as maodifled by accourting ‘or derivative financial instrurments at fair
value through profit or loss.

The Dirgctars have prepared these financial statements cn the urdamen-al assumptior that the Group is a going concern and
will contirue to trade for at least 12 montts following e date of approval of the financial staterments, In determining whether the
Group's accounts should ba grepared on a going cencern basis the Directors have considaerad the factors likely *o affect futurs
performance. The Group's business activities, togather with factors likely to affect its future developmant and perfermance, are
describad in the Straeqic Report. At 31 December 203, the Group held cash and cash equ valents of £27 million. Total debt at
37 December 2018 was £7 million, of which £2 millicn is due for repayment in the year to 3% Decermrber 2020,

The Chairman's Statement contains a Covid-18 impact assessment detailing the effecl it is having on our cusiness. The Group
has seen & severe decline in turmever as social distancing and travel policies ars implementad. Further to the approval of the
2020 budget in Decermber 2019, the Directors have corsiderad he potential impact of the Covid-13 cutbreak on the Group's
resuits and have modellad a base case reforecast. The base case reforacas! is basec on the Directors’ currsnt knowlsdge and
expectation and includes a lavel of restrictions that would remain in force intz June 2021, The base case reforecast Includes
significant cash headroom, In preparing the base case reforacast, thers are kay jL.dgemants In relation o the timing of when
the engineers will be able o return lo custorer sites and provide firg protection services and the leve! of support from the
gavernments in which the Grouo operates in relation to employment costs, The Diractors have concluded that while tho
assumptions in the base case reforecast reiude significant judgement, they are appropriate ard as at the date of approving
the financial statemants, our engineers are raturring to work in some of the countries that the Growp operates. In addition,

the Direclors are satisfied that further acton could be taken, If nacessary, including suspendirg dividend payments, Whilst the
Directors expect the Group's banksrs to 2e supportive should the Group request loan repayment deferrals or forgiveness of any
covenant breaches should the actual impact of Covid-19 be worsa than reforacast, the Dirsctors consider that the Group could
repay its external lcans should that support not be available, The Directers have also modelled sersitvities tc the base case
reforacast, which demonstrates that the group is forecas! to have significant cash headroom after applying these sensitivities.

Accordingly, the Directe’s have a reasonable expectation that the Compary has adeguate resources 1o continue in operatonal
existence for the [oresesable fuiure and are satisfied that it is appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 Dacember 2019

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continusd

Accounting developments

Anumicer of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations ars effective for the year anded 31 Dacermber 2019.
These ara censicered oither not relevant or to have no material impact on the Group. The follavirg standard has been
considered in mers deail:

{a) IFRS 16 "Leases” was issued n January 2016 with an effective date of 1 January 2018. The standard specifies how
leases are recognised, presented, measured and disclesed, The adopticn of this new standard has resulted in the Group
racognisi~g 2 right of use asset and a related lease liability in connecticn with all former operating leases except for those
identified as fow valug or having a rermaining iease term of less thar 12 months from the data of init al apolication. in the
Incame Staterment. the oparating lease crarge, which was racognised within overating profit, has been replaced by a
depreciaticn charge in respect of the right of use asset. In addition thera is an interast costin relation to the lease liabiily
which has beer recognised within financa costs.

The Group apolied IFRS 16 Using the medified retrospective approach, Using the modified retrospective approach the
Growup has not restated comparative information. In line with the simplified approach under IFRS 16 the Group has taken
acvantage of the practical axpedient with right of use asset values being sat equal to lease liabilitias at the date of transiion.
A raview of the Group's operating lease commmitments was undertaken and identifed that proparty and motor vehicles were
the only kigh-value iterms to which the standard applies.

The Group has sased the incremental ocrrowing rate at which to discount the futura lease liabilites on the multi-curercy
refinancing whict was completed in May 2078 in order 1o se* a differan: rate for isases derominated in Sterling 2.80%)
and Euros (1.55%).
The followirg is a reconciliation of total cperatirg lease commitments at 31 December 2018 to the lease liabilities recognisad
at 1 January 2019, Praviously nc assets wera recognised in property. piant and equipmert uncer IAS 17,

€206
Toral soeralirg lease commitments disclosed at 31 December 2018 2,762
Resognition sxemptior: leases with a remaining term of less than 12 months (147
Operating lease liabllitiss before discountng 2,815
Discountad using the incremental borrowing rate (78
Total lease liabilities racognised under IFRS 16 at 1 January 2019 2,537

{0 Thara are no stardards Mat are issued but not yat effective that would be expectad to have a material impact on the entity
in the current or future reportirg periods or on forasesable futurs transactions.

Consolidation

Subsidiar'es a2 entities which the Group has powser over, exposure or rights to variable returns and an abiity to use its powar
to affect these returns. All subsidiaries share the same reporting date, being 31 December, and the same accounting policies
as London Security plc.

The purchass method of accounting is used to accourt for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair valus of the assets givan, equity Instruments issued and lisbilities incurred or assLmad
at the cate of exchange. The costs directly attributable w0 the acquisition ars expensed, with the axception of those relating
G the costs to issue dabt or equity securtias, which are recognised in accordance with 1AS 32 and IFRS 9.

ldentifiakle assats acquired and liabilities ard centingent liabilities assumed in a business zombination are measured inltially
af their fair valuas at the acquisition date, irespactive of the extent of any minorily interest, The axcess of the cast of acquisition
over *he fair value of the Groun's share of the identifialle net assats acquired is recorded as goodwill,

Inter-comoany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are elimnated.
Urrzalised losses are also eiminated but consdered an impairment indicator of the asset transferrac.

On transition o IFRS, the Directors fixed the value of consolidated goodwill an the Furopean subsidiaries at the rata in effect
at the date of transition, as permitted under {FRS 1, Hencs, the consolidated gocdwill is presented at cost less any provisicn
for diminution in value.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies corzinued

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a groupe of assets and operatiors for which discrets financial information is available that is regularly
reviewed by the CODM, Whaere cperatng segments shars similar econorric characteristics and the segments are similar
relation to the nature of products and services, rature of the production processes and type of cusiomers inciuding method
of providing the servica ther they may be combined .nto a single reporting unit. The Directors have concluded that there is a
single reperting segment as defined by IFRS 8, being the provision and mamntanance of fire protection equipmant in Europe.
Consaquently, tha results fcr the year and assets ard liabilitiss relate o this ons sagment and one gecgraphical area.

Foreign currency transiation

{a) Functional and presentation currency

lterns included in the financial staterments of sach of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary econemic
environmen: in which the enity operatas (the "functionai cur-zncy”). The Group financial statements ara presented in Starling,
which is the Parant Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(b Transactions and balances

Forsign currency transactions ara translated inte the functioral currancy using the exchange rates prevaling at the datas of the
rransactiors. Farsign excrange gains and kosses resuling from thea settlament of 3uch transactions and from the trarslation at year
end exchange “ates of monstary assets and liabiities dercminated in forsign currercies ars recognised ir ths Income Statement.

(c) Group companies
The results and financial pesition of all the Group enrtities eneg of which have the currency of a hypernflaticnary econemy}
thal have a functional currency differant rom the prasentadon surrency are franslated irto the presentation currency as follovws:
fi)y assets and liabilizies for aach Statement of Fnanc:al Positicn pressntad are translated at the ciosing rate at the date of
that Statement of Firangial Position;

(i} income and expensss for gach Income Statement ars translated at average exchange rates; and

{iiiy alk resulting excharge differances are recognised &3 a separate componert of equity and are reported withir the Statement
of Comprehensive Income.

In accordance with IFRS 1, the trarsfalion reserve has been set at BN al the date of transition to IFRS,

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from *ne transiation of the net investment in forgign operations and of
borrawings and clher currency Instruments designated as nedges of such investments are taken to other comprahensive
income, Whan a foreigr opera: on s scig, exchange differences that were racorded in equity are reccgnised in the Ircome
Statement as part of tha gain or loss on sale,

Property, plant and equipment

Freparty is carried at deemec cost at the date ¢f ranston to IFRS based on the pravious UK GAAR vaiuations. Flant and
eguipment held at tre date of transition and stbsequen: adcitions to property. plant and equipment are stated at purchase
cost including directly attricutabie costs, less accumLtated depraciation.

Freehcld land is not depraciated. Depraciation on all other assets is calculated using the siraight line methad to allocate their
cost less -esicdual value over their estimatad usafll lives, as follows:

Freahold builzings 2%-6%
Plant, machinery and extnguister rantal units 10%-33%
Motor vehicles and shars in aircraft 5%-33%
Fixtures, fittings and ecuipmenrt 10%

The assets’ residual values and use‘ut lives are raviewed annuzally and adfustad If appropriate at each Staterment of Financial
Position date.

An aszet’s carrying amaunt is written down immediatgly to its recoverable amournit if the assst’s carrying amourt s greater
than its estimated recoverakls amourt.

Gaing and losses on disposals are datermined by comparing the procesds with the carrying amount. Thase are includsd
in the Income Statemenrt.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Intangible assets

{2} Goodwill

Goodwilt rapresants the excess of the gost of an acguisiticn over the fair valug of the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assets acquired. Gocdwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is ircluded in "itangible assets". Separataly rocognised goodwill

is tested annually for impairrant and carried at cost less accurmulated irmpairment losses.

An inpairment lcss s recognised for the ameunt by which the assat's car-ying amoint sxceeds its recoverable amount,

Tre ~scoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value leas costs to sell and value in use, For the pLrposes of agsassing
impairment, assets ars grouped at the lowest leveis for which thess are separatety identifiable cash flows.

Impaiment lossas on goodwill ara nel raversed, Gains and losses on the disposal of an ertity include the carrying ameunt
of goodwill ~elating to the entity sold.

(b} Approval costs

Approval costs are the expensas incurred in meeting the regulatory requirements measuring *he fra rating of our products,
Approval costs ara showr at historical cost, have a finits useful life and are carried at cost less accumuiated amartisation.
Amortisation is calculated using trs siraight line method tc allocare their cost over their estimated usefll #ves (10 1o 20 years).

(c} Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of *he costs incurrad to acquirs and bring to Lse the speciic
scftware. These costs ars amortised over their estimated useful lives {three to five years) using the straight ine method.

(d} Service contracts

Acquirad service centracts ara capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight line method to allocate the cost of the contracts over their estimated Lseful lives {five ‘o ten yearst tased on informaton
available to tha Directors on average astrition rates.

Right of use assats and lease liabilities
Tne Group recognises a right of use asset and a lease lablity at the lease commencement daie.

The right of Use asset Is inftlally measured at cost, which comprises the initial amcunt of the lease liabilty adjusted for any lease

paymeanis made at or before the commencement dale less any lease incertives received. The righl of use asset is subsequently

depraciatad using the straighr line method from the commencernent clate 1o the end of the lease tarm,

The lease lability is inttially measurad at the present valus of the lease payments that ars not paid at the comirencemeant date,
discountea using the Group's incremental borrowirg rate.

In the comparative period assets hald Linder ooeratirg leases were not recognised in the Group's Statzment of Financial
Position, Payments made urder ocerating leases were recognised in tre Income Statemant on a straight line basis over the
term of the lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost s daermined using the first-in, first-out methed. The
cost of finishad goods ard work in progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other diract costs and related production
overhzads. Net realisable vaiue is the estmated selling price in the ordinary colrse of business, less appiicable variaole selfing
expanses, invermory is reviswed annually ard a provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving or defective iterms where appropriats,

Financial instruments recognition and derecognition

Financial assets a~d financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a carty to the contractual prova'ons of the
financial instrument, Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cashfiows from the financial asset
expira, or when the financial assct and substanbally all the risks and rawards are transferred. A financial liability is deracognisad
when it is extinguished, discharged, canceiled or expired.

Financial instruments classificaticn and measurement

The Group classifies its financial asssts as those to be measured at amortised cost except for derivative financial assets that
are at fair value through profit or joss. After initlal recogrition, these finranciat assets are measursd at amortisec cost using the
effective interest mathad. Discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial, The Group’s financial assats
include cash and cash equivatents, trade recoivab es, amounts owed by related undertakings and cther receivables. The
carrying value of these financial assets is disclosed in rota 18 and note 17 to the financial statements,
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continuad

Financial instruments classification and measurement continusd

Firancial liabiiides are iritially measured at fair value and, where applicable, adjusted for transaction costs unless the Group
aegsignatad a financial lability at “air value through profit or loss. Subsequently, financial labilities are measured at amortised
cost usirg the sffective interest rale method excent for derivatives, which are carried subssguently at fair vaiue with gains and
losses scognised ir profit or loss, Tre Group's financ al liabilities include trade payable, othar payabies, accruals, borrowings
and der vative financial liabil ties, The carrying value of the financial liakiities is disciosed in note 14, note 13 and note 20 to the
firanc:al statsments.

Trade receivabies

The Groug has raviewad the composition of its trade receivabiles anc concluded hat as the expected term of the rece vables
is less than one year the rece vables do net nave a sigrificant financing corponent, Therefore the Groun will iritally measure
these assets at thelr transaction price under IFRS 15 and slLbsequently adjust for any allowance for expected credit loss under
[FA3 2. The Group apolies tre IFRS 8 simplified approach o measuring expected credit lcsses which uses a lifatime expected
credit loss allowarce ‘or all trade recaivables, To maasurs the expected cradit losses. trade receivables have been grouped
based an shared cradit risk cnaractsristics and days past due, Expected loss rates are based on historical cradit lossas
exparisnced. Histerical 1o8s rates are adjusted to refiact current and forward-iooking factors affecting the ability of cusiomers
to settle the receivables. Consideraton Is given 10 the overall sconomic environment as well as specific indicators that the
recovery of a balance may Sa in doubt The movernent in the expected credit loss is recognised in the Inccma Staternent
within administrative expensas.

Derivative financial instruments

Cerivative firancial instruments are initially measured at cost at the date the contract is arterad into and are remeasurad at fair

value at the Staterment of Financial Pasition date with ary valuation adjustment baing reflected in the Income Statement, The fair
value at the balancs shest date s calculated based on observakie interast rates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and zasgh aquivalents ars included in the Statement of Fnarcial Position a2 cost, Cash ard cash sguivalents inciude cash
in hand, deposits held at call with banks and cther short-lerr, highly liguid investments with original matunities of three mon:hs
oriess, less bark overdrafts whers thers is a legal right of offset and an intentan to seltle. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in currznt faollites on the Siatement of Financial Position.

Share capital

Crdinary sharas are classified as eqguity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown ir equity as a deductior, net of tax,
fram the praceeds.

Where the Pacent Company purchases its own shares, the consideration paid, including any directly atrributable incrementai

costs (net of income taxes), is deductad from equity attributabie to the Parant Company’s equity holders until the shares
ars canceiled.

Trade payables
Trade payebles are initially racognised at fair value and subsequently at amortisad cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings
Borrowings are racognised iritially at fair value, net of l-ansaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amoriised cost.

Borrowings are classified as current llabilities unless the Group has an urcondtional right to dafer settlerment of the liability
for at ‘east 12 months a‘ter the Statement of Fnancial Position data.

Current and deferred income tax

The current ‘necome tax chargs is caloutated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or subsiantively enacted at the Statement of
Financial Position daze in the countries where the Company's subsidiaries operats and generate taxable incoms. Maragement
periodically evaivales positions takan in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropria‘e on the basis of amounts expected 1o be paid to the tax authorites.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued ‘

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Current and deferred income tax continued

Deferred income tax is provided in full. using the net assets approach, on temporary difierencas arising between the Lax bases
of assets and liakilities and their carrying amounts in the consol'dated financiat statemenis. However, the deferred income tax is
not acceunted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or llabllity in a transactor other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nar taxaoie proft or Ioss, Deferred income tax is determinec usirg tax
rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantivaly eracted by the Statement of Financial Position date and are expected
to appiy when the related deferrad incoms tax asset is reafisad or the deferreq income tax liability is setiled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the exent that it is prebable that future taxable profit will be availabie against
which the tamporary differances can be wilfised.

Employes benefits

Pension obligations

Group companies Gperate various pension schemes. The scnemes are generally fundeao thrsugh paymerts to insurance
comparies or trustae-administered funds, determined by pericdic acuarial caiculatiors. The Graup has both defined benefit |
and defined contrilzution plans. A defired contribution plan is a pension plan under whic te Group pays fixad conirbutions ‘
into a separats entity. The Group has no legal or constructive cbligations to vay further contributions if the fund does not hold

sufficiant assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employes service in the cur-ent and prior periods. A defined benefit

plan is a post-empioyment benafit plan other than a defined contributior plan. Typically, definea benedt plans define an amount

of parsion cenefit that an smployee wil recaive on retirement, usually dependert or one or more factors such as age, years of

service and compensation.

The liability and surslus recognised in the Statement of Financial Position in reapect of defined benrefit pension plans is the

present value of the defined benefit obligatior: at the Statement of Financial Position dats less the fair value of plan assets,

together with adiustments or actuarlal gains or lusses anda past service ¢osts. The defined benefit obligation is calculated

tdennially by Independent actuaries using the projscted unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obiigation

is determined by discourting the estimated future cash outlows using interast rates of high-quality corporate bords that are

denominatad in the currancy in wnich the bensfits will be paid ard that have tarms ‘o matwity approximating fo the tarrs of

the related persion iability.

The interest cast and the exgectsd returm on the assets ars shown within finance cost anc finance ircome raspactively within

the Consolidatad Income Statemant. Actuarial gains and losses are recogrised Immediately in the Consolidated Staternent of

Comprahens.ve Income, Net defined teneft pension scheme deficit and swurpius are presentod scparately on the Statement of

Financial Positinn within nor-currsnt liatilities and non-current assets respectively oefore tax refief. The attributable deferred tax

asset and fiability is includad within deferrad tax and is subject to the recognition criteria as set out in the acsounting policy on

defarrad taxaticn.

For defined contribution piars, the Group pays contributions to puclicly ar privately administered pension nsurance pians o1

a mandatery, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no furher paymant obligations once the corrtributions have been |
paid. The centributions are racogniaad as an employca bensit expearze when they ars due.

Provisions

Provisions ara recognised when: the Group Fas a prasent isgal or constructive obligation as a result of past avents; it is mors
likely than not that an outdow of resources witl be reguirac {1 settle the abiigat on; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions ara nat recognisad for future operating losses,

Provisions are determined by discounting the sxpectad future cash flows at a pra-tax rate that reflects risks specific tc the liakility. i

Revenue racognition |
Revenue is shown net of valle-added tax and after eliminating sales within tha Group.

When assessing reverue recegnition against IFRS 15, the Group assesses the contract against the five steps of IFRS 15:
1. ldentify the contract with a customer.

2. ldentify the performance chligations. \
3. Determine the trangaction price.

4, Allocats the transaction prics to the gerformance obligations.

5. Recognise revenue when/as performance obligations are satisfied.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continusd

Revenue recognition continued

Tris process includes the assessment of the performarce obiigations withir the contract and the allucation of contract revenue
across thase performance obligations once identified. Revenua is recognised eitrer at a point in time or over time, when, or as,
tre Group satisfies perfermance obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its customers. Revenue is based
on their relative stand-alone selling prices anc recognised as follows:

(@) Cutright sale of equipment
Revenue from the outright sale of equioment is recognised Jpon delivery 1@ the customaer.

{(b) Service
RevendJe frem the servicing of equipment is reccgnised when the service has been performed.

() Maintenance
Revenue from the provisicn of maintenance services is reccgnisad over the term of the mairtenance contract on a oro rata
bazis with the unexpired partion held ir daferrad income.

{d) Installation

Revenue includes the inittial amoun agreed in the contract glus any variations in contract work. As soon as the outcome of the
contract can be esimatad reliably, cortact ravenue 1s recegnised n the Income Staterrent in proportion o tha stage of compiation
of the contract, Revenue for contract variations are included in the estimate of the transacticon price if it is highly prcoably shat
a significant reversai will not cocur, Contract expanses ars racognised as incurred urless they create an asset related te¢ future
contract activity, An axpectac less on a corract is recognised immediately in the Income Statement. In practice mest installations
are divided intc srrailer short-term contracts by tre customer. Therefors, revenue is recegnised at a point in time as each
contract is complated. The Group does not enver into [org-term construciion contracts.

{e) Equipment rental
Revenue from the eguipment leased to customers under an operating leass is recognised over the term of the lease, typically
five yaars, on a pro rata basis, with the unexpired portion held in deferred income. All contracts are carcellatie.

Tha Groug recognises centract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisied performance obligations and
revorts these ameunts as deferred income in the Statement of Financial Position (see note 18 for cpening and closing defered
incere balances). For 2079, revenus includes £2,672.000 £2013: £2,688,000) included in the contract liabllity balance at the
haginning of the period. No ravenue nas teen recognisec (2018: £Nil) from performance abligations satisfied in previous
nariods due to a charge in trarsaction price.

The Group derives raveriue frem the transfer of goods ard services over time and at a point in time in the revenue strsams
praviously identified.

Gutright safe Seryice  Martenance Rentat Instailation Total
2019 £000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000
Timing of secagnition:
At a point in Kma 94,803 34,233 — - 9,380 138,418
Over time — — 4,055 4,449 - 8,504
Total revanue 92,575 35,904 4,354 4,598 9,489 144,920
Dutright sata Servics  Vaintanarce Pemtal Instaiation Total
2018 £'000 2000 000 2000 £400 Toan
Timing of recognition:
At a point in time 86,537 33,662 - — 8,889 128,098
QOver time - — 4,183 4,430 - 8,813
Total revenus 86,537 33,562 4,183 4,430 3,069 137,711
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2 Bummary of significant accounting poelicies contnued

Revenue recognition continued

Although the Diractors have concluded lhat thers is one geagraphic segment in which the Group operates, the revenue can be
analysed across the following countries:

203 2¢18

£'000 o600
Unitad Kingatom 32,328 29,27
Belgum 55,780 53,414
Nethefands 35,303 34,794
Austria 18,649 16,865
Rest of Europs 4,860 511

146,920 137,711

Cost of sales
Cost of sales inciuoes cirect material costs net of supplier rsbatas. Cther dirsct costs, largely dirsct labour, of £83.5 miflion
{2018: £562.2 m.llicn) are Included within distribution costs,

Dividend distribution

Dividend cistritution to the Parert Company's sharshoiders is recognised as a liakility in the Group's financial stazements when
paid in the case of inter m dividends or ir the period in which the dividends are approved by the Parent Ccmpany’s shareholders
in the case of final dividends.

3 Financiai risk management

Financial risk factors

The Beard considers the Group has sxgosure to the followirg risks: foraign exchange risk, interest rate risk and capital risk.
Ris< management is carriact out under treasury policies and guidslines authorised and reviewad by the Board of Dirsctors,
This note presents information abcut the Group’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's objsctives, policies and
processes for measurirg and maraging risk and the Group’'s manzagemant of capital. The Board has also considercd the
Group's exposure to creci: risk and liguidity risk.

Credi risk - the Group's trade receivables corsist of a large number of customers spread across diverse industries and
geographical locaticns. The Group dees nct have ary significant crecit risk exposurs to ary singie custorner. As a result the
Board has concluded that the carrying amour: ¢f financial assels recorded in the financial statements, whicn is net of
impairment lcszes, “spresants the Group’'s maximum exposure 1o credit risk.

Liquidity risk - ta Group manages liquidity r's«< by maintalning adequate cash raserves. which ai 31 December 2018 amaourted
to £27143,000 (2013: £26,110,00C), by operating within its agread han<ing facilities, by continually monitoring foracast and actual
cash fows, by matching the maturity profiles of monetary assets and liabilities and by monitoring and discussing ts covenants
with its banks. "he Group's bank loans at 31 Decerrber amountad to £7,170,000 (2018: £9,566.000) and their maturity Is analysed
in detail in note 20, In view of the significant level of net funds available to the Group of £19,973,00C {Z018; £18,544,000%, tne
Board has concluded that it has minimal exgosure to Laudisy risk.

{a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group has certain investrrents ir foreign operations, whose ret assetfs are exposed to forsign currency transtation risk.
Currency exposure arising rom the net assets of the Group's foreign cperations is managed primarily tnrough borrowings
denominated in the relevant foreign currenciss.
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3 Financial risk management continuad
Financial risk factors continued
{a) Foreign exchange risk continued

The Group's exposura to [oreign currency risk is as follows, This is based o the carrying amacunt for monetary financial
instrumants sxcept for derlvatives, when it is based cn noticnal amourts.

Stetling Eurn Yol
31 December 2019 £C00 £'000 £'000
Cash anc cash equivalents 4,831 22,312 27,143
Tracle and other raceivablas 6,546 21,276 27,822
Bank loans {2,169) {5,001 7,170
Trads anrd other cayabiles {6,434) (16,633} (23,087)
Income tax latilities (182) (803) {985}
Balance sheet exposure 2,592 21,151 23,743

Srerling G Toid
31 Dacambar 2014 £100C £000 £'000
Cash and cash equivaients 2.8928 20,182 25,110
Trade and other raceivables £.430 22,5302 28,732
Bank icans (2788) (6773 (9,566)
Trade and other payables (5,939 (18,774 (22,713)
Income tax kakilities 347} (1334, (1,731
Balance shect exposure 3,284 17,543 20,832

A 5% weakening of the Euro agairst Sterling at 31 Decsmber 2019 would have decreased equity and profit or loss by

£1.032,000 018: £200,000}. This calculatior assurmes that the cnange occurred at the Statement of Financial Position date
and had been applied to rsk exposures oxisting al that dats. A 5% strengthening of the Euro agarst Sterling at 31 December
2013 would nave had the equal but opposite effect, on the basis that all other varlables remain constant.

(b} Interest rate risk

The Group's Interest rate risk arlses from long-tarm borrowirgs, These borrowings were issued at variabie ratas basaed

on FURIBOR and LIBOR and did exposa the Group to cash flow irterest rate risk.

The Group manages its cash flow interast rate risk by entering into interzst capping agreements. The effect of these
agreerrents is 10 fix the Group's exoosure to EURIBOR 0 0.25% ard LIBOS to 1,50%. The agreements took effect
fror May 2018 and provige irterest rate cover urtil the loans are repaid in May 2023,

ic) Capitzal risk

The Group's objesive in managirg capital is to maintar a strong capital base to support current operaticns ard clanred
growth and to provide for an anpropriate level of dividend payment to sharsholders.

The Group is not subect 1o extarnal regulatory capal reguirements,

2018

Rastatac -

2013 584 note 32

Tota caxtal £'oee £'oeo
Total cash and ¢ash equivalents 27,143 26,110
Less: berrowngs (7170} (9,566
Net furds 19,873 “5,544
Totat equity 116,174 117712
Total caprtal 136,147 128,258
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year endad 31 December 2019

4 Significant accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates and judgements are —ontinually evaluated and ara based on histarical exgarienca and other facters, including
expectations of future events that are belisved to be raasonable under the circumstancas.

Significant estimates

Tae Grour makes astimates and assurrplions concerning the futura. The resulting estimatas will, by dafinition, seldom sgual
the relatad actual results, The estimates and assumptlions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment {0 the
carryirg value of assets and liabilities within he next financ-al year are ciscussed balow.

(@) Carrying value of goodwill and service contracts and accounting for business combinations

Tra Group tests annually whether the camying vatue of goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with its accounting
policy. The recoverzble amounts of cash-generating urits have teen determinec based on value-in-usa calculations, which includes
sstmatior: uncertainty in relation to the assumptions abeut futurs operating results and determinaticn of a suitabie discount rate.

The value-in-use calculatiors have used pre-tax cash flow projections based on the budget for the yaar ending 31 Decer-per 2020
and are extrapctated Using an estimated growt rate of 1% reflecting the mature nature of the market in which the cash-generating
units cperate, The cash flows have then been discounted us ng a pre-tax rate of 10% (2018:10%). The CGUs in different Suropean
countries oparats undsr similar aconomic and political conditions with Yo different significant risks associated with any particular
arsa ard no sxchange control ~sks, I addition, the nature of produc:s, services, production and distribut on is consistant
across the region. Accordingly, the Diractors have concluded that a sirg'e discount rate is approoriats to discount future cash
flows. Tha value-in-use calculations did not indicate impairment in any goodwill, If the discount rate had been 5% higher there
would stll hava bean no impairment in any goodwill, I resoect of business cornbinations, the Diractors have dentifiad hat service
contracts sheule be capitaised separately from gocdwill. The Group use valuation techniques when determining the fair value
aof the service contracts, wnich incluces estimates at the time of acquisition in relation to future cash flows and discount rates,
Further details in relation to the business combinaticns are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

(b} Pension scheme assumptions and mortality tables

The carrying value of the defined benefit pension schame is valued using actuarial valuations. Tnese valuations are based on
azsumptions ncluding the salection of the most approprizte mortality table for the profile of the memkbers in the schems and
the financial assumations concerning disceunt rates and inflation. Ail these are estimates of future avenits and are therefore
uncertain. The choices ars based on advice received from the scheme's actuasies which is checkad from time to time with
benchrark surveys. Tre sensitvity of these assumpiions is discussed in note 21 Retirement benefit obligations.

Significant judgements

In the coursa of preparing tha financial staterrents, significant judgemants have been madsa in determining whether the Group
financtal staternents should e prapared on a going concern basis, Further details are set out in the basis of preparation section
in note 2 <0 the fnancial staterments.

5 Employee bensfit expense

201 2018
£o0s 2000
Wages ard salaries 48,645 24,322
Social security costs 10,215 782
Other pension costs (note 21} 2,145 1,862

61,005 58,266

Diractors’ remuneration is reported within audited sections of the Directors’ Remuneration Repcit on page 13 under the heading
“Directors’ remuneration {audited)”

Tre average monthly number of persons employed 2y the Group {In¢luding Dirsciors) during the year was as follows:

2019 2018

Numbear Nurmber

Procuction 46 48
Administration and management 1,191 1,145
Total 1,237 1,191
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€ Finance income and costs

219 sutg
£'000 £°000
Finance income
Bank interest recaivatls 27 12
Expected retirn on pension scheme assets (note 21) 115 106
Fair value cf derivative financgial ingirumens - 13
Total finance income 142 131
Finance costs
Bark loans, cverdrafts and other loans repayacie within five years (142) {*23)
Amortisaiion of ioan arrangement fees {18) {27)
Fair value of derivative firancial instruments (8} —
Interest on lease laoilities {64) -
Interest cn pension scheme liabilitas (hote 21} {24) 21
Total finance costs {254) u7y
Net finance costs {112) (40)
7 Profit befora income tax
Profit befora income tax is swated after charging/(crediting):
2019 2013
£000 £°C00
Depraciation of oroperty, plant and equiprment 3,305 2,596
Deprec alion of right of use assets 1,716 -
Amortisation of intangibie fixed assets 3,328 3,386
Profit on disposal of plart and aquipmeant (59) 98)
Hire charges under cperatirg leases:
—lard and buildings - 639
- other - 735
Services provided by the Group's external auditors and network firms
Curing tre year, the Growup (inciuding its overseas subsidiaries} obtained the fellowing services from the Group's auditors
as detailed bejow:
2013 2216
£'600 E'GG0
Audit services
Fees payable ro the Parsnt Company's auditors for the audit of the Group’s annual accourts 92 19
Fees payable to the Parant Company's auditors and its network firms for other services:
—the audit of tne Parent Comrpany's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 229 218
321 237

The fees paid in respect of 2018 were 1o PricewaternouseCoopers LLP. The fees paid in raspect of 2019 were tc
@Grant Thornion UK LLP.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

8 Income tax expense

2018
Rostaed
2019 see naig 37
£'000 2200
United Kingdom
Corporation tax 478 469
478 489
Foreign tax
Corporaticr taxes 6,931 8,704
Total current tEx 7,409 7,173
Deferred tax
Crginaton and reversal of temporary differances reprasening:
- United Kingdom tax (263} (295)
- forsign tax 83 {255)
Total deferred tax (note 19) {180) {550
Total tax charge 7,229 6,523
The fax for the year s higher {2078: higher) than the standard rate of corperation tax n the United Kirgdom of 16.0%
12013: 19.0%). Ths dif'erences are expiainad below:
2013
Rustated —
2019 a3 ~gla 32
£'000 2000
Profiz on ordinary activities before taxation 24 042 23,135
Praofit on ordinary aclivities muttiplisd £y the standard rate of corporaion tax in the United Kingdom of
132.0% (Z018: 19.0%) 4,568 4,396
Effacts of:
~ @xpengds noT deductble for tax purposes A1 379
- ovarseas tax rate in axcess of UK standard 2,260 1,848
Total tax chargs 7,229 6,623

The Group's effactive income tax rate of 30.1% of operating profit is expected to remain constant despite a reduction in the
L<'s main rata of corporation tax to 19.0%. Tris is because most of the expense is incurrad in overseas uriscictions which are

not affected by this redacticn,

9 Earnings per share

The caiculation of basic earnings per ordinary share {"EFS") is nased on the profit on ordinary activities after taxation of
£16,653,000 (2018: £16,399,00C) and on 12,261,477 {2018: 12,261,477 ordinary shares, being the we ghted average number

of ordinary shares in issue curing the year.

For ciluted EPS, the waighted average number of shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of all difutive potential
ordinary shares, There was no dif'erence in tre weighied average number of shares used for the calculation of basic and

dilutec earmings per share as thare arg ro potertially dilutive shares outstanding.

15
2018 Fastated — $99 o 32
£000 Pence 2900 Parce
Profit or orcirary aclivitiss after axation 16,653 135.8 16,399 133.7
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10 Dividends per share

2019 2018
€060 £'000
Equity - ard'nary shares
Final paid £0.40 (2018; £C.40) per shars 4,904 4,804
tnterim paid £0.40 (2018: £0.40) per share 4,905 4,805
9,809 9,809
The Board is =scommending the payment of a final dividerd in respact of the year erded 31 December 2012 of
£2.20 per crdinary srare (2012: £0,4C),
11 Property, plant and equipment
Mortar
Fraarold vericies Fataes,
lavd and Flart arg Ecirgursher ard snara firtngs and
pLigings machinery rarial Jnes i©oArsrat aquipmant Tatal
£'000 000 020 £005 000 £000
Cost
At 1 Canuary 2018 10,144 4,117 11,648 12,140 5176 43,226
Additions 12 228 348 2,335 4758 3,499
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings - 14 - 183 29 206
Disposals — 25 (53 (1,567} (256) {1,501}
Exchange adiustment 59 35 109 115 44 5362
At 1 January 2019 10,318 4,384 12,050 13,186 5,471 45,391
Adlcitions 22 275 322 2776 579 3,874
On acquisitions of subsidiary undsrtakings — 77 - 70 B 153
Disposals — (383) [(552)] {1,525} 821} (2.768)
Exchange adjustment (344 {131) 822 532) (233) (1,979}
At 31 Decamber 2019 9,996 4,167 11,83 13,915 5002 44,77
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2018 6,190 3,347 10,961 6.678 4,462 31,638
Disposals (25) (43 (1,272 {(255) {1,.607)
Charge for the year 150 178 250 2,014 384 2,296
Exchange adiustment 48 31 102 85 37 283
At 1 January 2079 6,385 3,531 11,304 7,485 4608 33314
Cisposals - (361) 55) {1,293) {791 (2,500)
Charge for the year 143 249 293 2,209 206 3,305
Exchange ad ustment (275) (156) &82) (298) (203) {(1.512
At 31 December 2019 6,261 3,263 10,860 8,103 4,020 32,607
Net book amount
At 31 December 2018 3,735 904 731 5,812 882 12,164
At 31 December 2018 3.827 838 746 5,703 863 12,077
At 31 Decemtier 2017 3.954 770 687 5,464 714 11,589

Depreciation and profitioss on disposal have bean charged ¢ the Income Statement through administ-ative experses,

Freehoir lJand i1s not depraciated.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

11 Property, plant and equipment continued
Alihough the Directors have concluded that there is one geographic segmert ir which the Group operatss the net book
amourt can be analysed across ths following countries;

2019 2018

£'000 2000
United Kingcom 3,490 3,568
Besigium 5,370 5,367
Netherlands 2,223 2,030
Austria 921 933
Rest of Europs 160 53

12,164 12,007

12 Right of use assets

Laasehold
‘ard and doler
buldirgs wehichas Tatal
£000 £000 2nco

At 1 January 20193, recognised on adoption of IFRS 158 1,289 1,248 2537
Additions 1,016 804 1,620
Dispogals 472) {111) (583)
Exchange differences (35} - (38}
At 31 December 2019 1,798 1,741 3,539
Accumulated depreciation
Al 1 January 2019 — — -
Dispogals 417) (111} (528)
Charge for the year 977 739 1,718
Exchange diffsrences o) - Q)
At 31 December 2013 551 628 1,179

Net book amount
At 31 December 2019 1,247 1,113 2,360

At 31 December 2018 — — —

Depreciaticn has been charged to the Income Statement through admiristrative sxpensas.
Interast cnarged on lease labilities of £54,200 's included within finance costs.

Of the net book amount, £1,388,00C is in respect of assets in the Lnited Kingdarr. Tha remaining £992,000 is spread
thraughout otter European countries in which the Group has operat.ors.
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13 Intangible assets

Zerics Apprcval
Goocwll comracts Software costs Total
£'000 2000 00 £00G 008

Cost
At 1 Jaruary 2078 (restaisd - ses rote 32) £R,686 29.579 1,494 2209 107,988
Additions - 557 g2 45 635
On acquisidors of subsidiary undertakings (restatad - see note 52) 2,019 3,088 - - 5117
=xchange differences 212 156 9 21 398
At 1 danuary 2019 {restatec - see note 32) 70,917 33,390 1,595 2278 12878
Additions 15 ©.784 171 94 2,263
Or acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings fnote 27) 854 2,3C% - - 3,263
Dispeosals — - (169) (323 (251)
Exchangs diffsrences {*,215} 1963) (77) (183) (2,428)
At 31 December 2019 70,675 36,514 1,430 2,173 110,852
Accumulated amaortisation
At 1 January 2018 17,126 18,006 1,209 1,959 38,320
Charge for the year — 3.092 165 128 3,326
Exchange differences 183 107 9 2C 325
At 1 January 2019 ‘7,316 21,255 1,387 2,104 421C1
Cisposals — - (199} 2) (201}
Charge for tre year - 3,134 131 63 3,328
Exchange difiererces (1.083} a11) BT {109) {1,880)
At 31 December 2019 16,222 23,818 1,252 2,066 43,348
Net book amount
At 31 December 2019 54,453 12,696 238 117 67,504
At 31 Deceimber 2018 (rastated — ses rote 32) 53,802 12,085 208 172 66,077
At 31 December 2017 {rastated — sza nete 32) 51.580C 11,483 282 250 £3,578

Amertisation has baen charged o the Incorre Statement through administratve expenses, Additicns are d'scugsed in further
datail in note 27,

Impairment tests for goodwill and service contracts

The racoverable amount of gocdwill and service contracts is determined based on valua-in-use calculatiors for each
cash-generating unit {“CGU". The value-in-use calculations have used pre-tax cash flow orojections oased or the budget

for the year erding 31 Decemper 2020. Subsequent cash flows are extrapciated using an estimated growh rate of 1% {2018 1%)
reflacting the mature nature of the market in which the CGUs operate. The cash flows have ther bean discountad using

a pre-tax rate of 10% {2018: 1G%;). The CGUS in differert European countries eperate under similar aconomic and pofitical
conditions with no differert sigrifcant risks asscciated with any particular area and no exchange comrol risks, In additicn,

thse nature of products, sarvices, production and distribution is consistert across the regicn. Accordingly, the Dirsctors
have concludad that a single discount rats is appropriate to discount future cash flows. The value-in-use calculations did not
indicate imparment in any goodwill or service contract. f the discount rate had been 5% righer there would stil' Nave been
no impairment in any geodwill. The value of goodwill is spiit inlo four CGUs to assess indicators of impairment. Of the totat
geodwill £40,583,000 (2018; £40,633,000) relates ‘o Ansul Group companies (based in Belgium, Ausiria and the Netherlands),
£12,924,000 (2018: £12,030,000) relates to the integrated UK companies and the balance relates to the remaining CGUs which
arg incdividually considerad insignificant. Of the total servica contracts £5,271,000 (2018: £6,294,000) ratatas to Ansul Group
companies basad in Belglum, Austria and the Netherlands), £4,935,000 (2018 £:3,837,000) relates to tha integrated UK
companies and the balancs ralates to the remaining CGUs which are individually considered insignificant.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the yaar ended 31 Decernber 2019

14 Derivative financial instruments

M9 2013
Assels Liabilitlas Asgets Labilies
£'C00 £'o00 200G £t
Intersst rate agreements - 47 - 49

The Group has entersd into interest -ate agreements capping LIBOR at 1.50% and EURIBOR at 0.25%. The agresments took
effect from May 2018 and remain 'n effact until the loans are repaid in 2023, The liakility represents the forecast increase in
intarest payable as a rasult of thase agreements over the ramaining s of the loans at the year end. The fair value at the year
end is calculated basad aon abservabile interest rates,

15 Inventories

2019 2018
£'000 300
Raw materials ard consurabies 5,988 4,803
Work in pregress 500 668
Firished goods 6,946 7,822

13,434 13,293

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included in cost of sales amounrted to £34,066,000 (2018; £30,312,C00)
No {2018 TNil} previous tventory write downs have taen reversed,

16 Trade and cther receivables

2019 2013

£'000 OCC
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade receivables 26,419 28,648
Less: expacted credit loss allowance {1,619) {1.562)
Trade receivables - net 24,800 25,084
Amcunts owed by related Lndertakings A 31
Other receivables 91 1,115
Prepay~ents 1,662 1,569
Income tax recoverable 388 833

27,822 28,732

Amounts owad by relatad undertakings do not attract interest, no securtty is held in respact of thase balances and they are
repayabls on demand,

In fine with our trade raceivables accounting policy, the Group applies the IFRS 9 simpiifisd model of recognising lifetime
expeciad cradit losses for all trade receivables as these items do 1ot have a significant finarcing compoenent. In measuring
axpected cradit losses, the trade racelvabias have been assessed on a collective basis as they possess shared credit risk
characteristics. They have Seen grouped in menths past due, On this tasis the expected credit loss for frade receivables
was deterrringd as follows:

31 DBecember 2019 Trade receivables

Up to Gver
Current 3manths 3 to 6 months B monthe Tatal

Expected credit loss rats 0.1% 11% 5.8% 100.0%
Gross carrying amount 15,925 7,056 2,027 1.411 26,419
Lifetirme expactad credit loss 14 76 118 1,411 1,619
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16 Trade and other receivables continued
31 Decamber 2018 Trade racsivables

Up ta GCver
Current Imonths 3 to G months & months Tozal

Expectad cradit loss rate 0.2% 21% 6.7% 94.5%
Gross carrying armount 16.010 7,089 2.238 1,289 26,646
Lifetime expected credit loss 34 151 160 1,227 1,662

The sarrying amodrts of the Group's trade and other recsivables ars derorinated in the followng currencies:

2019 208
£'000 e
Sterling 6,546 8,430
Euro 21,276 22,302
Total 27,822 28,732

These ars cetalled as Sterling equivalent.

The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a material impact on the Group. Movemants in the Group orovision for exoected cradit loss

allowancs are as fllows:

2019 EE

£'000 E'GNG
Al 1 January 1,562 1,778
Increase in loss allowarce recognisad in the year 706 583
Raceivaocles written off in the ysar as uncollectable {285} {221)
Unused armounts reversed (364} 576
At 31 Decermper 1,619 1,562

Tha creation and release of the expected credit loss alfowance for receivablas has been included in adrninistrative expenses
in the Income Statement. Amounts charged to the allowance account ars generally writtsn off when there is no exgpectation of
recovering additional cash, The cther classes within lrade and other receivables do not contain impairad assets. The maxirmum

exposurs o cradit risk at the reperting date Is the carryirg vaiue of each class of recaivable mentioned above.
Thae carrying value of trade and other recalvables approxirmatas to fair value,

The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

17 Cash and cash equivalents

2013 2018
2000 000
Cash at bank and in hand 27,143 26,110

The carrying value of cash at bank and in "ana represants its fair value dus ‘o its shor: maturity.

Annual Report and Accounts 2019 London Security ple @




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

18 Trade and other payables

2013 2318
£'000 200
Current
Tradle payables 3,515 4,003
Otner payables 2,752 2,871
Other taxat on and socal security 11,703 11,226
Agcruals 2.465 1,891
Deferred income 2,723 2,672
23,158 22,713
2012 2513
£'000 500
Non-current
Qther payables 850 922
18 Deferred income tax
Ament Amount
regogrised/(Providad) unragognised
2018
Restatsd -
2019 sea nets 32 2018 2013
2600 £'000 £'000 000
Deferred tax asset
Dension deficit 554 470 - -
Deceleraled capital allowances 129 341 - -
Unrecoverabie losses -— e 971 71
683 81 971 gri
Deferred tax liabilities
Pension surplus {1,737) {1,5582) - —
Intangicle assets {943) (881) - —
Accelerated capial alowances {229) (346) - s
{2,509) (2,779} - —
Net deferred tax liability {2,226) {1,968} 9N 371
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19 Deferred income tax continued

t January Recogniged Racogiised
2016 n athet A Jsness Recoyrised
Pestated - compranensive Soribinakan € incune 31 Dagember
sge note 32 income - see note 27 Statement 2019
£'ooc £'000 e £C6S £'000
Non-current assets
Pension deficit 470 103 —_ 19) 554
Proper:y, plant and equipment 341 _ - 212} 129
811 103 - {231} 683
Non-current tiabilities
Pension surplus 11,552 (145) 40) {1 ,737)
Intangible assets 831} - {582) 330 (943)
Property, plant and eguipment (343 {4) — 1214 {229)
(2,779 {140 {392) 411 {2,908)
Net deferred tax liability (1,968 (46) {392) 180 (2,226)

Deferred tax is measurad on a non-discourted basis at the tax rates that are axpected to apply in the periods in which temperary
differances will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the Statement of Financial Positior date apolicable
to the jursdiction in which the asset/lability s recognised. It is not artcipated that any of the deferred tax asset ¢r liabilizy in
respect of the pension deficil or surplus will reverse in the 12 months following the Statement of Financial Position date, Whilst

it is anticipated that an element of the remainirg de’sred tax assets and liabiities wilt raverse during the 12 months following
the Statament of Financial Position date, any such reversal is not expected to he material,

20 Borrowings

2019 2018
£'000 00
Non-current (more than one year but less than five years)
Bank porrowings,
—in one to two years 2,048 2125
- between two and five years 3,074 5,316
5,122 7,441
Current (one year or less or on demand}
Bank borrowings 2,048 2,125
Total borrowirgs 7.170 5,566

Te carrying vaiue of berrewings approx mates 1o its fair value.

interast rates (including the bank's margin on the bank lcars in exiatencs during tre year averaged 1.5% (2018; 1.7%;) per
annum. Bank loans are stated net of unamortised finance arrangerent costs of £61,000 {2018; £79,000), of which £43,000

12018 £61,000) is to be amortised after mera than one yesr.
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

20 Borrowings continued

The table below analyses the Group's financial fiabilities including interast which will be setiled on a net basis inw “elavant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance shast date o the contractual maturity date, The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscountad cash flows which have been calculated using spot rates at the relevart
balance shest date.

2013 2018

Fnancial maturity analys & £'000 2000
Bank borrowings:

- within one year 2,155 2,264

~ir one to twe years 2,126 2,235

- betweaer hwo and five years 3,136 5455

7,417 9.858

Tre estimated fair vaive of the interest rate agresement has been ircluded in the Statement of F nanc al Position as disclosed
in rots 14

The borrowings are secured by fixed and fleating charges on certain asseats of the Group.

The carrying amounts of the Groug's borrowings, all of wnich are fcating rats financial liabilties, are denominatad in the
folicwing currencies:

Welghtad ‘Maightsd
average average
Total Intarest Tt intarast
209 rate 2615 gle
£'C00 2018 GO0 2003
Currency
Sterling 2,169 21% 2,788 2.3%
Furc 5,001 1.3% 6.778 1.5%

7,170 1.5% 9,566 1.7 %

21 Retirement benefit obligations
The Group operates a number of person schemes. Details of the major schernes ars set out baiow,

Nu-Swift International Pensicn Scheme

Nu-Swift International Limited operates a funded defined benefit pension scheme, which was closed 1o new entrants with
sffect from 1 Decembar 2062 and o further accrual on 30 June 2007, providing benefits pased on final pensicnanle earnings.
The assets of the scheme are held saoarately from those of the Group, being invested with Legal and Genaral Investment .
Maragsment, The total persion cost of the Group is determined oy an indapendent qualified actuary on the basis of triennial
valL.ations using the projected unit methcd. The most recent actuarial vaiLation as at 31 December 2017 showed that the market
valg of the scheme's assels was £17,909,000 and that the actuarial value of those assets reprasented 118% of the benefizs that
had accrued to mempers. The resuits of the 2017 valuation have been projected to 31 December 2019 and then recalc dlated
using the assumptions set out be:ow which result in a net surplus position of £4,958,00C (2018: £4,430,000). "he scheme's
assets are stated at their markat value at 31 December 2019,

At 31 Dacernber 2019 the s¢hems had a net defined benefit surplus calculatad in accordance with 1AS 19 using the
assumptions set out of £4,959,000 (2018: £4,430,000). The surplus is recognised as it is confirmed that the Group does have
ar unconditionai rignt 10 a refund of surplus contributicns once all pensions have beer appliod and the scheme winds up.

On this basis ne liability for mirimurm “unding reguiremsants bas keen racognised.

Tne Group paid no contributions 1o the scheme (2018: ENif over the year. No further contributions were payaoie with effect
fram 1 May 2013, These paymants nad been in respect of the recovery plan put in place following the complation of the
2011 valuation,
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Nu-Swift International Pension Scheme continued

Tne firancial assampions used to calculate the liabilites of the scheme under IAS 19 are:

2018 2018 207
Discount rate 1.80% 2.60% 2.40%
Inflation rate 2.30-3.20% 2.80-3.50% 2.40-3.40%
Salary increasa rate n/a n/a n/a
Increases for pensiars in payment 3.10% 3.40% 3.30%
Revaluation of dsfarred persions 2.30% 2.50% 2.40%

Assumpliors regarding fumare mortality excerience are set based on advice. published statistics and experience ir aach terrftory.
The avsrage ii‘e expectancy in years of a persicner ratiring at age 65 at the Statemaent of Finarcial Posidor date ‘s as follows:

2019 2C18
Male 21.3 21.8
Female 23.2 23.7

The average lifs expactarcy in years of a pensioner retirirg at aga 85, 20 years after the Statement of Finarcial Posi:or date,

is as follows:

2013 2018
Mals 223 22.8
Female 244 24,9
Tne assaets in the schems were:
Value at Percantage Vs at Percentage
31 Decembear of schame 31 Dgcemnber of scheme
2019 assets 2018 1330t
£'0C0 2019 000 2018
Equitias — 0.0% — 0.0%
Bencls 15,957 87.0% 14,510 84.3%
Cash 2,385 13.0% 2,693 15.7%
18,342 17,203
Prasent value of the scheme's liabilites {13,383} (12.773;
Surplus in the Nu-3wft Scheme racognised in the S:atemrent of Financial Pesition 4,959 4,430
Refated deferred tax iability {1,737) {1.552)
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Income Statement
2018 2013
£'000 £'000
Past service charge relating to GM= egualisation - 89
Imerast credit (119) {106)
“otal operating credit {115} (17}
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year

2015 208
£oon 200G
Start of the year (12,773 {13,477)
Past service charge - (B89
Interest ccst (325) {316}
Actuarial (loss)/gain arising from changes In financia, assumpticns {1,230} 415
Actuarial gain ansing from changes ir demographic assumptions 387 95
Benafits saic 573 509
End of the year (13,383) (12,773
Movement in the fair value of the pian assets over the year
2ma 2018
£'060 £000
tart of the year 17,203 17,874
Interast income 440 422
Return on assets {excluding amcunt included in net interest expense} 1,277 (494)
Benrefits paid (578} (599)
End of the year 18,342 17,203
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprahensive Income
2019 2018
£'G00 £000
Actuarial {loss)/gan on defined berefit obligation {863) 10
Actual return less expectsd return on pensglon schems assats 1,277 {(494)
Gain recogniscd in the Consclidated Statement of Comprzhensive Income 414 18

Sensitivity of the liability value to changes in the principal assumptions

Prior to the sffect of deferrad tax, *he impact of a 0.1% decrzase in the inflardon: rate would be to increase the pensior surplus
by £47,000 (2018: £45.C00}% an ircrease of 5.1% in the inflation rate would decrease the surplus by £43,000 (2018: £41,000).
Tre impact of a 0.1% incraase in the discourt rate would be to increase the pension surplus by £171,000 (2018: £182 000),
a decrease ¢f 0.1% in the discount rate would decraase the surplus by £174,000 {2018 £165,C00),

Ansul Pension Scheme

Ansul 5.A, cperates a numper 2f funded nension schemes, the majority of which ara prescribed by the Belgian stare. Inciuded
within thesa is a funded pension scheme for which the major-ty of the Belgian empicyees are eligible, providing benefits based
on final parsionasie eamings. The assets of the schema are Feld separately from thosa of the Ansul Group. being invested with
Delta Lloyd Life, The total pension cost of tha Ansul Group scheme is determined by an independent qualiied actuary. The most
racent valuation was at 31 Decembaer 2017, The scheme's assets are stated at their market vaiue at 31 Decembar 2019,

The Group oaid contributions to the schemes amountirg to £246,000 {2018 £231,000} over the year. Trere ara no mirimum
contribution requirements for this scheme.

The financial assumpticns used to calcuiate liabilities of the scnemes under 1AS 19 ara:

2019 20138 2017
Discount rate 0.88% 1.88% 1.58%
Inflation rate 2,00% 2.00% 1.60%
Salary increase rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Ansul Pension Scheme continued

Assurrptions regardirg fuiure mortality experience ars set based on advice, oublished satistics and experiencs in each territory.
me averags fife expectancy in years of a pensioner retiring at age €5 at the Staterment of Financial Foston dats is as fcllows:

2019 2ma
Male 21.9 21.9
Female 25.3 253

The avarage | fe expectancy In ysars of a pensioner retiring at ags 65, 20 years after the Statement of Financial Position cats,
is as foilcws:

2018 2018
Male 22.9 22.0
Female 254 25.4
Trhe assets in the schems wers:
Vaiue at Percenlags Yalue ar FParmaniage
31 Dacember of schema 31 Decsmber of schema
2019 assels 2018 A3
£'000 aore Z'000 2018
Assets with guaranteed interest with insurer 23N 100% 2,325 100%
Present vaiue of the scneme's liabilites (4,586) {4,209
Dsficit in the Ansul scheme recognised in the Statement of Financial Posizion {2,215) {1.880:
Related deferred tax asset 554 470
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Income Statement
012 2013
2000 EDer
Current service charge (4) {22}
Intsrest charge 23 21
Toral operating charge/icradit) 19 (1)
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year
2019 U
2000 €000
Star: of the yzar (4.209) (35873
Current service cost {242) (209
[n-erast cost (70) {56
Actuanal {loss)/gain arsing from changes in financial assumptions (549) 81
Actuarial gain/{loss) arising fram zhangas in Cemographic assumptions 21 {286}
Berefits paid 239 188
Exchangs movement 224 {(54)
£nc of the year (4.586) (4,209}
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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21 Retiremant benefit obligations continued
Movement in the fair value of the plan assets over the year

2018 TR

€000 £0¢0
Start of the year 2,329 2,752
Return or assets 47 35
Actuarial gain/foss) 63 {13)
Employer contributions 246 231
Benefits paid (187) (38)
Exchange moverrents (127) 22
End of *he year 2,371 2,329
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

2019 2013

£'060 £r002
Actual return less sxpectsd returm o pension schearre assets 412) (145)
Actuarial loss recognised In the Consolidated Statement of Gonrprenensive ncome 412} {145)

Sensitivity of the liability value to changes in the principal assumptions

Prior to the effect of doferred tax, the impact o7 a 01% increase in the inflatior rate would De 1o increases the pension deficit
by £24,000 {2018 £20,00Q); a decreass of C.1% in the inflation rate would docrease the daficit by £23,000 (2018: £19,C00).
The impact of a 0.1% increass in the discount rate would be o decrease thae pension deficit oy £70,00C (2018; £54,000);

a decraase of 0.1% In the discount rate woule increase the daficit oy £79,000 (2018 £60,000).

UK stakeholder scheme
The contributions paid by the Group to the defined contribution stakeholder pension schemes in oparaticn within the UK
amounted ‘¢ £532,000 In the year erdec 31 Decemoer 20139 {2018: £333,000).

Tetal pension costs charged to the Ircome Stalsment for all schemes in whizh the Group articipates amounlsd to £2,166,000
for the year ended 31 Nacember 2016 12018: £1,862,2C0) and were whaolly recognised in administrative expenses,

22 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Current Men-curren:
Fectificahon Emdronmental
OVISIGN prowislon Totat
£'000 £'000 21600
Provision at 1 January 2019 5 181 186
Movement in the year 5) 12) a7
Provision at 31 December 2019 - 169 169

The rectificationr: provision relates to after sales costs, The anvironmentat provigion relates to costs assoclated with soil contamination.
The cost of the decontamination fs expectad to be spread over a number of years and the provisior is based on quotes received
from contractors, The impact cf discounting is consicered immaterial to the amounts provided.

23 Galled up share capital

2019 2019 2013 218
Number £'000 Wurrien £000
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 1p sach 67,539,188 675 57,539.138 675
Allotted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary shares cf 1o each 12,261,477 123 12,261,477 123

There aré no outstanding opsions at 31 Decernbar 2019,
The mid-markat price of the Company’s shares at 31 December 2015 was £21.8C and the range during the year was £18.60 to £24.50,
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23 Galled up share capital contirusd
Sharse premium account

£'000
At 1 January 2019 and 31 December 2019 344
Capital redemption reserve

2000
At 1 January 2019 ard 31 December 2019 1
The capital reclsmption reserve has arsen following the gurchase of own sharss.
Non-controlling interest

£'000
At 1 January 2019 302
Profit in the year attributable to non-controliing nterest 150
Distribution to non-controliing interest {113)
At 31 December 2019 349

The non-contrelling irterast has arisen folowing the acquisition of 75% of the share capital of Fire Indastry Spacialists Limited,

24 Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations

209 2012
£'000 £50C

Operating profit

Dapraciation of property, clant and eguipment
Depracation of rght of use asssts

Amortisation of intangible assets

Profit on disposal of property, plant and eguiprnant
Loss on disposal of intangible assats

Exchange differances

Differance between pension charge and cash cortributions
Cecrease/lincraase) in trade and other receivablas
{Decrzasa)increase in trade and other pavables
Decrease in provisions

Increase in inventcries

24,154 23,175
3,305 2,996

1,716 -
3328  3.335
(59) (28}
31 -
36 185
31 72
1,124 (580)
(1,268) 565
(29 2)

(an  (1.334

Casb generated from operations

32,383 28,385

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

2msg 2013

£'000 £'000
Nst book value 270 3C0
Profit on disposal of progerty, plant and eguipmeant 59 98
Proceeds 329 398
Disposai of intangible assets

2019 2018

€000 £000
Net book value KB —
Loss on dispesal of oroperty, plant and squipment 31y -

Proceeds
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25 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Long-tarm Short-teem Ledss
DONIGYATGS BOrowings l.abdlties Tatal
£200 £000 £600 £700
1 January 2013 7.441 2,125 — 9,566
Adeption of IFRS 8§ — - 2,537 2,637
Pevised ! Lanvary 2C*3 7,441 2,125 2,637 12,103
Cash flow:
- rgpaymert - (2,091} {1,750} (3,841)
Nen-cash items (2,319} 2014 — {305}
New izasge liabilities — — 1,603 1,603
31 December 2018 5,122 2,048 2,390 9,560

Nor-2ash itermns relats o forsign excharge moverments, amortisation of finance arrangemant costs and the moverrent cetween
cur-art and non-current debtt in the year.

28 Loase liabilities
The Graup leases various properies and vehicles undsr non-cancellable operating lease agreaments. The leaso agreements are
between onc and five years and the majority of laase agraements are renewable at the end of the lease period at market ralas.

Following adopion of IFRS 18 tha lease liakility Is Initielly measured at the present valus of the lease paymeants that are not paid
at tha commencemen: date, discourted usirg the Group's ingramantal borrowing rate.

Maturity analysis -~ contractual undiscounted cash flows
2013

£'006

Within cne year 1170

Bebtween two and five yaars inclusive 1,176

More than five years 117

Total undiscounted lease liabifities at 31 Dece™ber 2,463
Lease liakilities Included in Statement of Financial Position at 31 December

209

£000

Current 1,134

Non-gurrent 1,256

2,350

Tra Group has not d scloses comparative information, becauss it has applied the modified retrogpective approach. withaut
ragtating comparalve information on transition to IFRS 16,

I the comparasive peried assets held under oparating leases were not racognised in the Group's Statement of Financial Positicn.
Paymanis made Lnder operatirg leases were racogrised in the inceme Statement on a siraight line basis over tre tern of the lease.

The aggregate minimum ease paymants under non-cancellable operating leases were as follows:

2018

£'060

Within one year 1347
Batween two and five years inclusive 1,255
Mure than five years 160
2,762
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27 Acquisitions

In May 201G the Group purchasad the entire share capital of KW Fire Protection Limited and KDN Fire Protection Limited,
companies incorporatsd n, and wrich cperates n, the United Kingdom. In August 2013 the Group purchased the entire issued
shars caprial of HP Frre Preventon Sprl. a company incorporaied m, and which operates in, Belgium. in Seplember 26°9 the
Group purchased the entire share capital of Trafelgar Compilance Services Limited, Firex UK Limited and North Stafis Fre Limited,
companies ncorporated in, ard which operate in, the United Kingdormn. In Octeber 2019 the Group purchased the entire share
capital of Firebraak Firs Securities Limited, 52 Firs Solutlons Limited and AFS lMire and Sacurity Limitad, companies
incorporated in, and which operatz in, the United Kingdom,

Az these acquisitions ars individually considered immaterial to the Group, the disclosure of the bock and provisioral fair values
of net assets acqulred is giver in aggragate as follows:

Book valuo Fair value Tatel

2019 2019 2019 Total

£'300 2000 £'000 ac18

Property, plant and equicment 153 - 153 206

Service contracts - 2,309 2,309 3,008

Inventories 130 - 130 210

Hecsivables 759 - 759 1,760

Cash and cash aquivalerts 441 - 441 390

Payables (781) - {781} {1.525)

Deferrad tax liakilities — (392) {392) {528)
Fair vaiuc of net assets acquirsd 702 1,917 2,619 3,811 ‘

Goodwill - 354 954 2,019

Total consicleraticn 702 2,871 3,573 5,630

Cash and cash equivalents acqutired {441} (3920)

Net consiceration 3,132 5,240

Satisfied by:

Provisional Provisionat

consideration  consideration

2019 2078

£'oco neen

Cash 2,264 4,274

Contingen' considerat:on 868 9456

Net consideraticn 3,132 5,240

The geodwill is attributabie mainly 20 the skils and tecninical talent of the acquired companias’ workiorces. ~he final consideration
payable is determined based on the parformance of the acqui-ad comparies in their first year under Group ownership. The
critera tc measurs parformance are agreed with the vendaors prioe to acquisitior, Based on the results of this comparison a
contingent payment is made. The disclosure above 1 based on the Group's best estimate of the leval of contingent
considaration payacia.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 Dacember 2019

27 Acquisitions continued

Tha revonue and net profit of KW Fire Protaction Limited sircs the acquisition date included in the Consclidates Statement
of Comprehensive income for thre year ended 31 December 2C19 were £6G1,000 ard £139 000 respectively. On a pro rata
basis the revenue and profit would have bser expected to be £1,030,000 and £238,00C nad the acquisition taken place or
1 January 2019.

Tre revenue and net profit of HP Fire Prevention Sprl since the accuisition date included in the Consclidated Statement of
Comprehensive Incorme for the year ended 31 Cecernber 2019 were £83,000 and 217.000 respectively. On a pro rata basis ine
revenus and loss would have been axpected te be £207,2C0 and £51,000 nad the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2519,

Tra ravenug and net orofit of 32 Firs Soiutions Limited since the acquisition date included in the Consclidatad Staternent of
Comprehensive Income for the year enciaa 31 December 2519 ware ENil and £Nil respectively as there was minimal activity
between the date of acquisition and 31 Jecember 2019, The revenus and profit would have been expected to oe £1,142,0C0
and £204 C00 had the acquisition tzken piace on 1 January 2019,

The revanue and net orofi: of AFS Fire and Security Limitad since the acquisition date included i the Consolidated Statement
of Comprahensive Income ‘or the yoar ended 31 Decermber 2019 wara ENI and ENIl respectively as there was minimal activity
betwean the date of acquisition and 3* December 2019, Tha revenue ard profit walld have been expactad 1o be £461,000
and £75,000 had the acqusition taker place on 1 January 2019.

Jue to the integration of KON Fire Pretaction Limited, Trafalgar Compliance Services Lrrited, Firex UK Limiled, Nort Staffs
Fira Limitad and Firebreak F ra Securities Limited, acquired during the year, into the exist ng businesses and operations, the
Dirsctors ara unable to datarmine the centribumen of the acquisitions to the revenue and net prafit of tne Group for tha year
ended 31 December 2018 nor are they able o detarmine what the mpact on revenues and profit of the Geoup for tire year
ended 31 Cecember 2019 would have been had the acquisitens taken place on 1 Japuary 2019,

In addition to the acquisitian of imitcd companies, the Group acquirad service contracts from a number of pusinesses for

a total consiceration of £2,309,000, The Dirsctors consicersd that the consideration equated to the fair value of the contracts
acquired and have recognised an intangitle asset accordingly. The Group monitors contract retention rates for any indication
of impairment.

Due o the integration of these service centracts acquired durng the yaar into the existing businesses and operations, the
Directors are unable to determine the contribution of the acquisitions to the ravenus and net profit of the Group for the vear
erded 31 Dacember 2019 nor are they acle to determine what the impact on revenues and p-ofit of the Group for the year
ended 31 Dacember 2019 would have besn had the acguisitions taken place on 1 January 2018,

28 Group undertakings
Tne Group woolly owns the entira issued and voling ordinary shars capital of all the subs'dranes listed with tha sxception cf Firs

industry Scecialists Limited, which is 75% owned by LS UK Fire Group Limited and its wholly owred subsidiary Ambarfire Limited,

Agtvity

Caurfry of ragistratinn o
noeragrationr and aparitish

AFS Fira and Security L mited
Alarm Masters 8.A.
All-Protec NV,

ALP| sarl

Amiberfire Limited

Ansul BV,

Ansul Solutions B.V.

Arsul SA

Arsul Belgium 8.A.

APS Sorl

ASCO Extinguishars Corrpany Umited
Braco BV.B.A,

Beta Fire Protection Limited
Blasberger G.m.b.H.
Blusdesign B.V.

Boensma B.V.

Braho Brandpreventis B.V.

Fire protection
Fira proteciion
Fire protacion
Fire protection
Firg protection
Firg protection
Fire protection
fFire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection

Englard
Belgium
Belgium
Luxembourg
Ergland

The Netherlands
The Netherlands
Belgium

Belgium
England
Scotdard and England
Belgium
England

Austria

The Netherlands
The Netherlands
The Nethertands
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28 Group undertakings continued

Country of raglsiration ar

Activty reerporation and opsraton
Brandpreventie Grosp B.V. Fire protection The Metnherlands
City Firg Protection and Maintsnance Services LLP Fire protaction Ergland
DC Sseurity BVB.A, intruder alarms Belgium
Dimex Tachnics 3.A. Fre protaction Belgium
Sauerschutz Femann G.m.b.—, Fire protection Garmany
7irs Incustry Scecialiss Limited Fire protection England
Fre Protection Holdirgs Limited Sub-helding Erglanc
Florian Feusrschutz Gum. . Fire protection Austria
GC Fire Protection Urnited Fire protection Ergland
GFA Premier Limited Fire protection England
Hoyles Limited Sub-holding England
Hovles Fire & Salely Limited Fire protection =rgland
HP Fire Pravention Sgrl Fire protection Selgium
Impcrtex S A. Fire protection 3elgium
W Fire Protection Limited Fire protection England
Le Cnimiste Serl Fire protection Belgium
Linde Brandmeterisl Aps Firg protection Denmark
LS UK Fire Group Lirnited Sub-holding England
Ludwig Brandschutziachnik G.m.o.H. Fire protection Germany
L. W, Safety Limitod Fire protection England
MNL Brandbaveiliging B.V. Fira protection Tre Netherands
Naoris Feuerschutzgerate Gm.b.H, Fire protaction Austria
Nu-Swift (Ergineering) Limitad Fire protection England
Nu-Swift Brandbeveiliging B.Y. Fire protection Te Netherands
Nu-Swift International Limited Fre protection England
One Protect Sart Fire protection France
PMP Manus G.m.b.H. Fire protecticn Austria
Prevert Brandbeveiliging B.\W. Fira protection The Netherards
Pyrotec Firs Protection Limited Fire protection England
Reccrd Brandbeveiliging B.V. Fire protection The Netherlandis
S2 Fire Solutions Limfted Fire protaction England
Security Alarm Servics Corrgany Sprl Fire protection Belgium
Somati FIE NV, Firg protection Belgium
Total Fire-Stop G.m.oH, Fire protection Austria
Tne General Fire Appliance Co. Limited Sub-holding England
Tunbridge Walls Fire Protection Limited Firg pretection Engfand
TVF (UK Umited Fire prolecticn Engtand

With the exceotion of the Parent Company’s 100% intsrest 'n Fire Protection Holdings | imited, tha shares in the ramaining
Group undertaidngs ars held by subsidiary undertakings. Addrassas ard sontact detaifs for these subsidiaries are g ven
inside the oack cover, 1.3 UK Fire Group Uimited's and ~ire Protecion Holdings Limited’s registerad adidress is: Premisr Houss,
2 Juciles Way, clland HXS 20Y.

Tre following suksidiaries have 'aken advar:tage of exempt'en from audlt under Section 479a of the Companies Act 2008:

ASCQ Extinguishers Company Limited, Beta Firs Pretecticon Limited, Fire Protection Heldings Limited, GC Fire Protection
Limited, GFA Premigr Limited, Hovles Limited, KW Firs Srotection Limited, LS UK Fire Group Limited, Premier Fire Limited,
Pyrotec =ire Pratec-ion Limitad, The General Fire Appliance Co. Uimitad, Tunbridge Wells Fire Protection Limited and TVF (UK) Limited.

Cowlay Fire Limitad, Fire Reliant Limitsd, L. & P Fire Satety Equipment Limited, Modern Fire Extinguisher Services Limitad and
Triangle Fire Limited, all share the registersd addrass: Premier House, 2 Jubilee Way, Elland HX5 9DY. Ulysses Fire Services
Limiled's regis:erad address is: 56/69 Queen’s Roac, High Wycombe HP13 8AH, 1st Quote Firs Uimited's registered address 1s:
Unit 1.1, Festival Court, Brand Place, Glasgow G51 10R,
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28 Group undertakings continued

in order to comply with the Companies, Pzrinerships and Greuns (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2015 the Group s
ne fonger able to take advantage of Section 410 of the Companies Act 2006 to disclose only its princinal subsidiaries in the
financial statements. Additional whally owned subsidiaries, ali of which are dormant, are:

BWH Manufacturing Uimited, Green Cross Limited, KDN Fire Protection Limited. LS Fire Group Limited, Premier Firg Limited,
Pyrotec Fire Dataction Limited, North Staffs Firs Limited, Nu-Swift Limited, Un.ted Fire Alarma Limited and Wilts Fire Limited all
shars the registered address: Premier House, 2 Jubiles Way, Elland HXS 2DY.

Assured Fire Protection & Safety Limited, Firebraak Fire Securities Limited and Swift-N-3ure [Fire Appliances) Limited all shars
the registered address: Unit 1.1, Festival Court, Brand Place, Glasgow GS1 1DR.

MK Fire Lirited, Thames Valley Fire Prctection Limited, Trafalgar Comipiiance Services Limited, TVF Aarms Limited and TV=
Systems Sefvices Limited all share the registered addrass: £6/€9 Quean's Road, High Wycsombe HP13 5AH.

Luke & Rutand Limited and Pyrctec Sirz Detsction Limited shars the registered address: Caburn Snterprise Park, Ringmer BNS SNP.

Amkerfire Limited and Firsstop Services Limited share the registeraa address: Unit 15, Cedar Pare, Linccin Road, Daddingtan,
Lincolnshire LNG 4RR.

All of these entities have beean included within the consolidation.

29 Ultimates parent undertaking and controiling party
The Parsnt Company regards EO| Fire SARL, a company regisiered in _uxemibourg, as its uitimata parant underaking through its
80% interest in London Sscurity pic. The Directors regard the Eden and Arians T-usts as the Uit mate controllirg partias throtgh
their controlling nterest in 201 Fire SARL and Tristar Frre Corp.

30 Related party transactions
During the year the Group incurreg costs amounting to £783,344 {20181 £800,473) in raspect of the Exacutive Directors
ncluding the Head Office and other expenses under the Sarvices Agreemant referrad to In the Dirsctors’ Remuneraticn Report.

The Group recharged and was -gimrbursed £86,000 (2018: £83,000) in relation to the Sorvice Agreement by Andraws Sykes.
Andrews Sykes is related through commaon control.

The palance disclosed in note 18 as being diue from refated undertakings is with EFS Property Holdings Ltd., a company
controlied oy J.G. Murray, The amount outstanding at ths year end rsiates entirely <o transactiors in the vear.

The Group mads sales to Andraws Sykes in rslation to fire protectior in the vear of £10,015 {20°8: 011,538,

Tne Group made sales to fire companias in Switzarand controlled by J.G. Murray in the year of £373,372 (2018: £282,920).
The Group mads purchases from Fire Industry Specialists Lirrited in the year of 0364,057 (2018; £312,465).

Firg Incustry Specialists Limited paid a dividend in the vear of £338.648 (2018: £Nil) to LS UK Frre Group Lirmited,

Tha Group incurred £331,000 (2018: £335,000) of expenditure on behalf of J.G. Murray during the year. This amount was
reimbursed in the year (2018: £59,0C0 was outstanding at the year snd).

The Groug incur-ed CNil 2018: £35.000) of expendilure on behalf of J-J. Murray durng the year.
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31 Post balance sheet events
Subsequent 1o the year and the Group has completed the acquisiton of further servics contracts for a total of £1,034,000
{2018: £1,473,000.

Covid-19

Sirce 31 December 2019, the spread of Covid-19 has saverely impactad many local ecanomies around the globe with many
businesses being forced lo cease or limit operations for long or indefinite perlods of tme, Measures taken to contain the spread
of the virus, including travet nans, quarantings, social distancing and closures of non-gasential services, have triggerad significart
disruptions lo businesses worldwide, resulling in an aconomic slewdcown. Global stock markets have also experienced great
velatifity and a significant weakening.

The Groue has determined that these everts are non-adjusting subseguent events, Accordingly. the finarcial positon and
results of ocerations as of and for the year ended 31 December 2019 have not been adjustad to -sflact their impact.

The Group has followec the government advice in the countries in which the Group operates, which has resulled in reduced
revenues s not all engineers were able to visit customer premises ard perform fire protection services. The Dirsctors have
censidsred the areas of the talance sheet that could be mpactad oy Covid-18 as sat out below ard are not expecting any
matgrial impact o those araas.

While thers has been a general slow down ir collection of rads receivables, the Group has nat experiencad any significant
customer bad debts since the sandemic was declared. Tha Diracters have taken Covid-13 into account when determining
whather the Group finrancial statemeants should be prepared on a gaing concern basis. Further details are set out i1 the basis
of prapavation 3ection in note 2 to the ‘Inancial statements,

The Group ogerates dafined benefit pension schemas as disclosed in note 21 to the financial statements. The persion scheme
assets do notinclude investments in squities ard therafore the Diraclors have concluded tha! the impact of declining stock
markets 4oes not have a significant impact or the valuation of the assats at the datz of this report, The Directors have raviewsd
tre carrying value of the intangible assats recognised in the Consoiidatsd Statement of Firarcial Position and the nvestment
recorcded in the Parent Company Balance Shest and concluded thas they remain appropriats.

The renercussions surroundirg the coronavirus outbreak are discussed in further detail in the Chairman’s Statement,

32 Prior year adjustment

While prevaring the Group's financial staterrents for the year ended 31 Decomber 2079 the managemert of Lo don Security
ple noticed trat it hac falled 1o account for deferred tax fisbiiities on the acquisition of certain intangitls assets arlsing through
business ccmoinaticns in accordance with paragraph 19 of IAS12 “Income Taxes” in previous years. Management sstimates
tra: a deferred tax liability of £881,000 (2017 £675,000) and goodwill of £2,382,00C {2017; £1.854,000) ware not praviously
recognised al 31 Decamber 2018, Retained earrings at 1 January 2018 have besn restated by £1,179,000 from £92,408,000
to £93,587.000. The deferred tax | ability at 1 January 2018 has been restated by £675,000 from £1,830,000 to £2,508,00C.
Goodwili at 1 January 2018 has beer restated by £1,854,000 from £61,724,000 to £63,578.000. The analysis below shows

a recenciliation of the balarce shest at 31 Decambar 2018 and the incoma statement for the ysar ended 31 Dacamper 2018
as previously reported and as rasated in these financial statements,
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32 Prior year adjustment continued
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2018

Prewiousty Prios yaar
reported ac|usiment A% rastatod
006 060 g0
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant ang equipment 12,077 - 12,077
Intangible assets 83,685 2,382 66,077
Deferrad tax asset 811 — at
Retirement bansfit surplus 4,430 - 2430
81.013 2382 83508
Current assets
Inventories 13,293 - 13,293
Trade and other receivables 28,732 o 28,732
Cash and cash equivalents 26.110 — 26,110
68,135 - 68,135
Total assets 145,148 2,382  151,63C
Liabilities
Current Habilities
Trade and other payables (22,713) —  {22,713;
Income tax liabilitias {1,731) — {1,731}
Borrowings {2,125 - {2.125)
Provigion for liacilities and charges (3) — 5)
{28,574} - (28,574)
Non current liabilities
Trade and cther payakles 922) - 922}
Borrowings (7,441%) — {7,441
Derivative finarcial insirurments {41} o {41}
Deafarred tax abiliies {1,8298) {881} {(2,7739)
Retiremant benefic obligations (1,880} — {1,860)
Pravision for liabilitics and chargas (181) - {181}
(12.363) (337 (13,244)
Total fiabilities (38,937) {881) (39,818)
Net assets 110.211 1,501 111,712
Shareholders’ equity
Crdinary shares 123 - "23
Share pram:um 344 - 344
Capital redemption reserve 1 - 1
Merger reserve 2033 - 2,033
Other reserve 8,831 — 8,831
Retained earnings 98,577 1,601 100,078
Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company 109,909 1,801 111,410
Non-controlling interest 302 - 302
Total equity 110,211 1,601 111,712
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32 Prior year adjustment continuec
Income statement for the year ended 31 December 2013

Praviously Srigr yaar

reported ACLSNTEN, As gstaed

£'6C0 E200 £'000

Revenue 137,711 — 1377
Cos* of 3ales 131,780) —  (3*,780)
ross profit 105,831 — 105,831
Distribution costs (5C,593) —  {53,583)
Administrative axpenses 32,'63) — (32 1E3)
Operating profit 23,1758 —_ 23175
Finance income 131 - 131
Finance costs 171) — a7
Finance costs — net i40) - (47
Profit befers ingorre tax 23,135 - 23,135
Income tax expense 16,9453 322 (8,823}
Profit for the year 16,180 322 16,512

Basic and diluted garmings per shars for the prior year have also been rastated. The arnount of the correciion for the basic and
diluted earnings per shars was an increzse of 2.6p per shara.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Parent Company balance sheet

as at 31 Decembper 2019

2013 2018
holes 000 2000
Fixed assets
Tangible assats 2 102 153
Investmenrts 3 49,804 49,804
49,906 49,957
Current assets
Delbtors 4 2,363 2028
Zash at bank and in hand 214 1408
2,577 3484
Craditors: amounts falling due within cne year
Sorrowings 5 {619) 613
Crediors 5] (2,194) (2,072}
{2,813) (2,£97}
Net current {liabilities)/assets (238) 787
Total assets less current liabitities 45,6790 50,744
Craditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Berrowings 5 (1,550 (2,59
Servatve financ’al NSuments 3 2 {8
{1,562) 27T
Net assets 48,108 42,567
Cagital and resarves
Called up sharz capital 9 123 123
Shars pramiom accouwn: 344 34
Capital reclamption rasarsa fund 1 1
Profit ard foss aocount 47,640 43,089
Total shareholders’ funds 48,108 43,887

THa Parant Compariy's profit for the year was £9,343.000 (2018: £8,229,000,

Tha regisarad purrber of the Compary s CO053417,

Tha notzs on pages 80 to €2 are an intagral part of these financial statemen:z.

Tha francial stazsmaents on pagss £8 to 83 were approvad by the Board ¢f Zirecora on 21 May 2020 and were sigred on
its banalf by:

J.G. Murray Jean-Jacques Murray

Chairman
21 May 2020
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Parent Company statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2019

Collec 10 Share Captat Profit
share premtam recierTotior andoss  Sharsnolcers
sagital redene rgEEr e ACTORIIL frds
12000 2000 £20C £°000 00
At 1 January 2018 123 344 1 48,418 43,886
Total comprehensive income for the year
Prafit for the financial year - — — 9,489 9,489
Contributions by and distributions to ownars of the Company:
~ dividends — o — {9,808; {9,808)
At 1 January 2015 123 344 1 43,099 48 587
Total comprehensive income for the year
Frofit for the financial year - — — 9.343 2,549
Caontributiors by and distributons te owners of the Company:
~ dividends — — - {9,808) (S,808)
At 31 December 2019 123 344 1 47,640 48,108

The notes on pages 60 to 83 are an intsgral part of *hese inancial statements,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Parent Company financial statements

{or the year ended 31 December 2019

1 Principal accounting policies

Basis of accounting

London Security plc is a public comgany limited by shares and ircorporaied and domicied in the United Kingdom.
These financial statements wers prepared in accordance wih Finarcial Reportng Standard 102, the Financial Reporting

Standarc apglizabls in the UK and the Repubiic of Irelanct {"FRS 102", The furctioral and presentation currency of these
finrancial statements is Sterling.

In these financial statements, the Company is considerad to be a qualifying antity (for the purposas of this FRS) and has
applied the exemplons available undsr FRS 102 in respect of the following disclosures:

= rasonciliation of the number of shares cutstanding from the beginning to the end of the year,
= Statement of Cash Flow and related nctes; and
+ ey manragement personnel comgenrsation.

As the consalidated financial statements of London Securlty ple irclude the aquivalen: disclesures, the Company has also
ta=en the axemptions urcer FRS 102 avallable in respect of the foliowing disclosurss:

* prasenting a Parent Company profit and loss account under Section 408 of the Comparios Act 2C06: and

+ the disclosurss required by FRS 102,11 “Basic financial insruments” and FRS 102,12 “Cther financial instrument jssues” :
in respect of financial instruments not falling within the fair valle accourting rules of Paragraph 36(4) of Schedule 1. '

These Parent Company tinancial statements have been prepared on the going concern tasis, under the historical cost
carvention as medified by revaluation cf financial abilities held at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with the
Companies Act 2008 and applicable accounting standards in the UK. The Directors have orepared these financial statements
on the fundamental assumption that the Company is a going cencern and will contnue to trade for at least 12 months following
the date of approval of the financial staterants. In determining whether the Company’s Fnanc.al statements should be preoared
01 a going cencern basis, the Diroctors have considered the factors likely to affect future performance. The Ci-ectors have
reviewed tradirg and cash flow foracasts as part of the golrg concem assessment and basod on this have tho axpectalion

that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operationai existence for ne foreseeabls future.

A summary of tha mars important accounting policies, which have neen consistently applied, is sat out below.

Tangible fixed assets
he cast of tangible fixed assets is their purchass cost or internal production cos's, together with any incidental costs of acauisition,

Depreciation is provided for on all tangikle fixed assats on the straight line method at rates calculated to vwrite off *he cost or
valtiation less estimated residual values over the estimated lives of the assets. The anrual raves are as foliows:

Srare in aircratt 5%

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment if events or changes v circumstarces indicate that the carrying value may nct be ‘
recoverable. Any impairment in value is charged to the profit and loss account. .

Investmants
Investmants in subsidiary undertakings are included at cost unless, in the opinion of the Directors, an impairment has occurrad,
-n which case the deficiency is provided for in and charged to the Parent Company's profit and loss account.

Deferred tax i
2eferred taxis provided on timirg differences which arise from the inclusion of incomea and expenses in tax assessments in )
periods differen: from those in which they ars recogrised in the financial statements, Deferred zax is not racognised on semmanent

differences arising bacause certain types of inceme or expense are non-taxable or are disallowabie for tax, or becauss certan

tax charges or allowances are greater or smaller than the correspending income or expense.

Deferred {ax is provided in respect of the additional tax that will be pald or avoided on differsnces between the amount at which
an asset {other than goodwill) or liatility is recognised in a business compination and the corresponding amount that can be
deducted or assessed for tax, Goodwill is adjustad oy the amount of such deferred tax.

Deferrad tax is measured at the tax rate that is expecied to apply to the reversal of the related difference, using tax rates
enaciad or substantvely enacted at the balance sheet dats,
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1 Principal accounting policies continued
Deferred tax ccntinued

Urrelioved "ax losses and otner deferred tax assets are recognised ¢nly to the extent that is it probabie that they will be

racoversd agains: the reversal oF deferred tax liabilities or other “Uture taxable orofits.

Finance arrangement costs and interest rate caps

Costs of arranging bank Isans and intarest rate caps ase trea‘ed as a deductior from the loan lability and are amortised

over the lives of the reievant loans.
Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial rsruments are racogrisad at fair value. The ga:n or loss on remeasurement to f2r value is reccgnised

immediately .0 profit or loss.
Dividend distribution

Dividenc distribut.on 1o the Parst Corrpany's sharehciders is recogrised as a liability in the financial statements when paid,
in the case of interim alidenas, or in the geriod In whicn the dividends are approved ty the Parant Compary's sharsholders,

In the ¢case of firal dividends,

2 Tangible assets

Sharein
arcref:
£'6C0
Cost
At 1 January 2019 and 31 December 2019 1,019
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 Jaruary 2018 366
Chargs for the year 51
At 31 December 2019 917
Net book amount
At 31 December 2019 102
At 31 Decamber 2018 1563
3 Investments
Sharss in
AL HCIATY
uhdertalangs
2200
Cost
A1 Jdanuary 2019 and 31 December 2019 49,804
The Directors believe that the carrying value of the invesiments Is sugoorted by their underlying net assets,
A full list of subsidiary urdertakings is provided in note 28 of the Group accounts.
4 Debtors
2019 203
£'000 1300
Amounts falling due within one year
Amounts owed by Group undsrtakings 1,853 1,686
Other debtors 15 59
Incorme tax recoverable 495 3
2,363 2,036

Amourts owed by Group urdertakings are unsecurad, interest free. hava no fixed dats of rapayment and are repayable

on gemandl.
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FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Parent Company financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2018

5 Borrowings

2019 208
2000 2000
Mon-current {amounts falling due in more than one year)
Bank borrowings:
— N ong 10 two years 619 619
- between twa and five yaars a31 1,550
1,550 2,289
Current {amounts falling due within one year or on demand)
Bank borrowings 619 615
Total borrowings 2,169 2,788

Interast rates (including the bank’s margin on the bank lozans in existence durng the yoar averaged 2.16% (2018 2.30%) per
annum. Bark lcans are stated ret of unamortised finarce arrangement costs of £36,000 (2018: £247,000, of which £25,00C
{2013: £36,000} is to ba amortised aiter mera than ore year.

The Diractors consider that the fair valuss of the bank loans are not materially cif'erent from their book vaiues.

The carrying amourts cf the Company’s barrowings, all of which ars floating rate finarcial liabilities, are denominated in the

lollowing currencies:

Waighted Weighted
average Xaracs
Total interast Tatal nterost
207% rEe 2548 vite
E'000 2018 21500 2018
Currency

Sterling 2,169 2.16% 2,788 2.30%
2,169 2.15% 2,783 2.3C%

6 Creditors
2019 P
£:000 Lo
ArmoLnts owed to Group underiakings 1,960 1.841
Accruals and deferrad incorng 234 137
2,194 2,078

Armounts due to Group underiagings are unsacurad, interest free and rapavalle on demand.

7 Deferred tax
The deferred tax asset comprises;

Amount -ecognised

Aount anrscagnised

209 puval: ] 2019 28
£'C00 E'000 £'000 £000
Losses — —_ {971) (871}
Deferred tax asset -— — 871) (G71)

Cefarred tax Is measured on a non-discountad basis at the tax -ate that is expected 1o apply in the periods in which timing
differances will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, being a rate of 17%,
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8 Derivative financial instruments

2013 2n8
Assals i fapllities Asgers Liabilies
£0c0 £'000 £000 000
Interast rate agreaments - 12 - 8

The Cornpary nas entered into an interast rate agreement which caps LIBOR at 1.5%. The agresmant ook effect from May 26-8
argl remairs in affact until tha loar is repaid in 2023. The lat ity epreserts the forecast increase in interest payable as a rasult
of this agraament over the ramainirg life of the loan at the year end. The fair vaiue at the year end is calculated based on
chservabie interast rates.

9 Called up share capital

2019 2019 S0%8 2CIa
Mumoer £2:000 NLmCar oo
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 1p sach 87,539,188 675 67,539,188 578
Allotted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary sharas of 1p each 12,261,477 123 12,261477 123

Thets were no ou'starding cptions at 31 December 2079,

Thea mid-market price of the Company's shares at 31 Decarmber 2019 was £21.80 and the range during the year was £18.80 10 £24.30.
The Parent Company had no empiloyees during the year (2015 Nib.

The remuneration paid to the Parent Company auditors in -sspect of tha audit of the Group ard Parsnt Company financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 is set out in note 7 1o the Growp financial statzements.

The Zoard is recommending the cayment of a firal divicend in respect of *he yvear ended 31 December 2019 of £C.2C per
ordinary shara (2018: £0.40),

10 Commitments and contingent liabilities

Tre Parant Company had "o financial or other commitments at 31 December 2019 (2038; ENi).

The Farant Company was party 20 a cross guarantee under which it guaranteed the borrowings of certain of its sussidiary
urclertakings. At 31 Decermiber 2C19 tnis guarantes amountad to £5,026,000 {2018: £6,811.,000), No loss is expected 1o a1se
from this guarantee,

11 Uitimate parent undartaking and controlling party

Tre Parsnt Company regards EOi Sire SARL, a company recistered in Luxembourg, as its ultimate parent undertakirg throLgh
izs 80% interast in London Securty plo. The Direciors regard tne Sden and Arane Trusts as the uitimate controling parties
through thei- contreliing nterest in =O! Fire SARL and Tristar Sire Corp.

12 Related party transactions
During the vear the Company incurred costs amaunting to £585,976 (2018: £601,244) in respect of the Executive Diractors.
including the Head Office and other expenses urder the Services Agreement referred to in the Diractors’ Hemureration Repert.

The Company recharged and was reimbursad £28,000 (2018: £83,00C) in ralation to the Service Agreement by Andraws Sykes,
Ancrews Sykes is relatec through common contrai,

Tra Company incurred £331,000 [2018: £3335,000) of expenditurs on behalf of L.G. Murray during :he year. Tris amount was
rainbursed in the yvear {2018: £58,C00 was outstanding at the year end).

The Company incurred ENit {2018 £5,000) of expenditure on behalf of J-J. Murray during the year.

The Company has takan advantags of the exempticn available under FRS 102 "Related Party Disclosures” from dlisclosing
transactions between related partias within the London Security pic group of companies.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE 1S GIVEN THAT the Annual Geraral Meeting of Lordon Security pic (the "Company™) will be held at 2 Jubllee Way,
Elland, West Yorkshire HXS 30Y, on 30 June 2020 at 11.30 am for the followng purposes:

You will be askad o consider the followling resclutions as ordinary resciutions:

1.

owo

o

To receive the firanciai statements for the year ended 31 Decerrber 2319 and the Reporis of the Directors ard Auditors
and the Directors’ Remunerat:on Report for that year.

To re-slect J.G. Murray as a Director, who retires oy roation under article 23.2 of the Company's articies of asscciation.
To re-siect J-P. Murray as a Director, who retires Dy ratation under article 23.2 of the Comparny's articles of assaciation,
Te re-alect H. Sheuler as a Director, who ratires by rotation under article 23.2 of the Corrpary’s articles of asscciation,
To declare a final dividend in respect of 2019 of £0.20 per ardinary shara.

That Grant Thor~ton UK LLP be re-appointed as auditors of the Company to hold office fram the conglusion of this
Masgting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Mesting ar which accounts are laid before the Company and
that its remuneration be fixed by the Directors,

Trat tha Direclers be genarally and unconditonaily avthorised in accordance with Secton 549 of the Companies Act 2006
{the “Act”) to axerciss all the powers of the Company 1o allot relevant securtiss (as defined in Section 550 of the Act up to
an aggragate nominal vaiue egual to the whele of the authorisad but urissued share capital of the Company immaediately
foliowing the passing of this resolutior provided that such authorily shall unless and to the extent praviously revokad, varied
or renewed Dy the Company in general mesting expire at the conclusicr of five years from the date this resolution is passed
provided that such authority shall allow the Compary ' make ar offer or anter irto an agreement which would or might
raquire relevant securities to be alloted after the expiry of such authority ard the Directors may allot relevant securites in
pursuance of any such offer or agreement as if the acthonty conferrad by this resclution had not expired.

You will be askaed to consider the fellowlng resolutiona as special resoiuticns:

B,

That, subject to the passng of raschution 7 abbowe, the Directors e and ara ompoweraed pursuant 10 Section 570 of the Act
to allot equity secarities (within the meaning of Section 584 of the Act) of the Company for cash pursuant te the authority
confarred by resoiution 7 abovs as if Seclion 561 of the Act did not apoly to such allotment, provided that this cower shall
bs limited to:

i the allotment of equity securities in connaction with or pursuant to an offer by way of rights to the holders of ordinary
shares and other persors entitled to participate in such offer in proportion (as nearly as may be) to their raspectie
hoidings of ordinary shares, subjact only to such exclusions or other arrangemants as the Directors may considsr
necessary or axpechent 1 deal with fracticral enlilements or isgal or practical proklems under the laws of any territory
or the reg.iations or raguirements of any ssgulatory body or any stock exchange in any tarritery; and

{iy the allotment (other ¥ran pursuant to {; above) of equity securities up to an aggregate nominal amount of £6,13° and
such powsr shall expira on the cate of the next Annual Geneal Maeting of the Company or 15 menths after the date
of the pass.ng of thia resolution fumichever is the earlier) but so that the Company may befors such expiry make an offer
or ageemenrt which would or mignt require equity securities to be allotted after such expiry and the Directors may aliot
ecuity securitios pursuant to sucn an offer or agreemeaent as If the power conferred by this ragolution had not excired.
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9. That the Gompany be and is gersrally and unconditiorally authorised for the purposes of Section 701 of the Act w0 ma<e
one or more market purchases (as defined in Section 701(2) of the Act) on the London Stock Exchange of crdinary shares
of 1 pence sash in the capital of the Company Mordinary shares”) crovided that:

P

i) the maximum aggregate numier of ordinary shares authorised to be purchased is 500,000 shares:

e minimum price which may be paid for such shares is 1 perce per share;

(i) the maximum price {exclusive of axpenses) which may be paid for sticn sharas is not more than 5% above the average
of tne middis market guotations for the Company's ordinary sharss derived from the Lordeon Stock Exchange Daily
Oticial List for the five business days immedialely preceding the day or which the purchase of the crdinary skares i3
contracted io {aka place;

{iv) the authority conferred shall sxpire at the conclusicn of the next Anrual General Mesting of the Company cr 15 months
after the passing of this rasolution (whichever 's the sarlier); and

f) the Company may make a contract to purchase itz own shares under tha authority corferred orior to the expiry of such
authorty which will ar may e executed wholly or partly a™er the oxpiry of such autbority and may make a purchase of
its own shares in pLrsJance of any such contract.

By order of the Board

R. Poliard Registered office
Company Secretar Premier House
21 May 2020 2 Jubiles Way
- Eliand
Wast Yorkshire
HX5 90V

Notes

1. Inresporsa to the coronavirus outbreax the UK governirent has amongst other measuras prohivited public gatherings
of mare than two pecple. The Board greatly values t-e opportunity to meet shareholders in persen at cur AGMs. It s with
much regret that | must advise thac this year's AGM will take place as a closed meeting and shareholders will not be acle to
attend in person. The Company will make arrangesmeants such that legal requirements ts hold the meeting can be satisfied
through the astiendance of a minimum number of pecple and the format of the meeting will be purely functicnal.

2. The cutcome of the resclutions wili as usual be determined by shareholder vote based on the praxy voles we receive.
You are srongly encouraged to vota by proxy on the resolutions certzined in the AGM Notice. Given the rastrictions on
attendance, you are ancouraged e appoint the "Chairman of the Meating” as your oroxy -ather than another person who
will not be parmitted to attend the meeting.

3. Avote withhald is not a vote in faw, which means that the votz will nct ce ccuntad in the calculazion of votes for or against
the resclution. If no vating indication is given, your proxy will vote or abstain from voting at his or her discretion. Your oroxy
will vote (or abstain frorm voting) as ne or she th riks fit in relation 1o any other aratter which is put bafore the Meeting,

Appointment of proxy using hard copy form of proxy
4. The notes to the form of proxy explain how to dirsct your oroxy on how G vcte on each resoclution or withtold their vote.
To appairit a proxy using the form of proxy, the form must be:

{a) completed and signed;
) sent or deliverad to Nu-Swift International Limited, Pramier House, 2 <ubilse Way, Elland HXS gDY; and
{c} received no later than 48 Fours before the time of ths Mseting.

In the case of a member which is a compary, the form of proxy must be executed underits commonr seal or signed
on its behalf by ar officer of the company or an attorney for the company. Any power of attorney or any othar authority
under which the form of proxy is signed (or a duly cetified copy of such power or authority) must be included with the
form of proxy.
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FINANCIAL GTATEMENTS

Notice of Annual General Meeting continued

Notes continuad

Appointment of proxy by joint members

5. Intne case of appointment of a proxy by jcirt shareholders, the signature of any one of them will suf‘ice, but If a halder
other than the first-named nolder signs, it will 7elp the registrars if the name of the first-named holder is given.

Changing proxy instructions

6. Tochangs your proxy instructicns, simply submit & new groxy appointment using the methods set out above. Note thal the
cut-off tima for receipt of proxy appointments (see above) also appiies in relatior to amended instructiors; any amended
proxy aopointrenrt received after the relevant cut-off *ime will be disregarded,
If you submit rmora than one valio proxy appeintment, the appoirtment received last bafors the fatast time for ths receipt
of proxias will take orecedence.

Termination of proxy appointments

7. Invorder to rava«e a oroxy instruction you will need to inform the Sompany by sending a signed hard copy notics clearly
stating your irtenticn to reveke your proxy appointment to Nu-Swift International Limited, Pramier Houss, 2 Jubilss Way,
Elland —1X& 90Y. In the case of a member which is a company, the revocation notice must be executad urder its common
seal of signad on its behall by an cfficer cf the company or ar atiornay for the company. Any power of attorney or any other
authority under which the ravecation notice is sigred or a duly certified copy of such power ar aushority) must be included
with the revocadon notice.

The revecation notice must be receaived no later than 43 hours before the Meeting.

If you attampt to “avoke vour proxy apeointment our the revecation is raceived aftar -he bme speciied then, subject to the
paragrach dirsctly below, your proxy appcintmeant will remain valid.

Appointrrert of a proxy does not preclude you f-om atiending the Meeting and voting in person. It you: have appointed a
proxy and attend the Masting in carson, your praxy appointmeant will autocmatically be termirated.

Issued shares and total voting rights

3. Asat 11 amon 21 May 2020, the Company’s issued share capital comprised 12,261,477 sharss of 1 pence each. Each

ordinary sharg carrias the right to che vols &t a general mesting of the Company and, therefors, the total number of voting
rights in the Company as at 11 am on & May 2020 was 12,261,47/.

Documents on display
S. The register of Directers’ interssts will be available for inspacton at the registerad office of the Company from 21 May 2020
until the tira of the Mestirg and for at least 15 minutss gricr 1o the Meating and during the Maeting.

Communication
10. Except 83 provicded abovs, memkiers who have general gueries about the Masting should use the folflawing method of
commurication (no ather metrods of communication will be accepted):

s calling Q1422 372852,

You may nat use any electronic address provided sither:
{&) fnthis Notice of Arrual General Meefing; or

{0} in any relased documents (including the form of proxy),

to communicate with the Cornpany.

@ London Security ple Annual Report and Accounts 2019




Group companies

The United Kingdom

AFS Fire and Security Limitad
59/59 Queens Aoad

High Wycomoe

Buskinghamshirg Hi213 6AH

Tt Q1271 864 754
Website: a‘sfigardsucurily.co.ux

Asco Extingulshars Campany Limited
Unit 1.1

Festival Cowr

Brand Place:

Glasgow G3' 10R

Tel: Q14 427 1144
Email customen. sarrceasco.uik.com
Wabsil WWW.ES00.LK.COM

Bata Fira Protaction Limited
Urit 128

Westarn Road Industrial Estata
Siratford-upoen-Aven
Viarwickshire CV37 CAH

Tal: 41789 292 030
Emaif: niodLatatre.couk
Website: ww.ngtanroprotection.com

Gity Fira Protection and Maintenanca
Servicas LLP

Trenton House

59A Imperial Way

Croydon CRO 4RR

Tel: 0205 848 7786
FErnail: adimin@aityfire.co.uk
Waebsite: www.Sityfra.co.uk

Firesiop Services Limitad

Unit 15

Cedar Parc

Lineeln Roadd

Daddington

Lincolnshire LNG 43R

Tek 01507 723 322

Email: anduirieg@hre-siec.couk
Websita: wiww. frastopsendces.colh

Fire Industry Speciatists Limited

Uit 15

Cedar Pare

Lincein Road

Doddington

{Uncolnshire LNG 4RR

Tal: 01507 322 466

Email: enquirkes @ sitd.co.u
\Website: wiveve fisid.co.uk

Amberfire Limited

Uit 15

Cedar Parc

Lireoin Rosd

Coddington

Lincoinshirg LING 4551

Tel: 016773 885 229

Email: info@amber-fira.co.uk
Wabste: www.an tac-fira.ca.uk

G Fire Protaction Limited
Pramiar Hcuse

2 Jupilss Way

Eltand

West Yerastira X5 90~

Tel: Q208 30" 7310

Emal customerser-ice@gcfiraprotecion so.uk

Wabgte:  www.gcliraprotaction.so, k

GFA Pramier Limitad
Prarier Houss
2 Jupilas Way

Eland

‘West Yorkshwes FHIKS 90Y

Tel: 01422 377 521

Zmail: cuglomerservica@cfapramisd oo, Lk

Hoyles Fire & Safaty L.mited
Premar Heouse

2 Jubilee Way

Eiland

Was: Yorksnirg Hx5 3LY

Tel: 01422 314 381

Emaul. custorner.serncaBhoyles.co.uk
Vabsite: wwv oyles, cu,uk

KW Fire Protection Limited

Aibion Housa

CGnadderton

Qldkam DL 7PP

Tal: 0181 623 9379

Emrail: encuirizs@whre.couk
Websita: <wiirg.co.Lk

.. W. Safety Limited
Slemier —ousa
2 Jubilea May

Eliand

Wast Yorkshire = X3 207

Tek 01422 314 352

Emaik customer.zervice@iwsafaty.co uk
Wabsita. wwwwaafaty.co.uk
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MK Fire Limited

5969 Cusens Road

Hign Wycombe
Buc«<ngharmsira HP13 6AH

Tl 01484 769 744
Email: customer.service@mk!ire.co Lk
Websha: wwsv.mkflra. ca.uk

NuU-Swiit intarmational Limiled

Nu-Swift (Engineering) Limited

Pramiel Holise
2 Juties Way

Elard

Wegt Yorkshira HX5 90Y

Tal: G122 372 362

Emat custorar.servica@nu-smIt.eo.uk
WigDsite: W nu-swift.oo.uk

Pyrotec Fira Pratection Limited
Caburn Entarprse Park

Ring™er

East Sussax BN SNP

Tel: D8C0 634 2953
Email: salas@py-otan.colk
Websita: W, DYEOLEC. SO LK

S2 Fire Solutions Limited
Lnit 14 Liftleron Crive
Canpock W52 473

Tetk 0B E 510 8168
Email: sa3sPsire.c0uk
Wolssits S2ilre.co.ulk

Tunoridge Wells Fire Pratection Limited
Caburi Erterprise Park

Ringrrar

East 3ussax BNS BNP

Tel: 01825 767 600

Email: gustomer.sarvice@tw slid.co.uk
Wetsits: www twinlrd.co.uk

TVF {UK} Limited

59/69 Queens Hoad

High Wycombe
Bucklnghamsnra 5513 86AH

Tal: 01494 43C 641
Email. customar, servicedtviltd. co,uk
\Wabsita: wann it couk



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group companies continued

Beigium

Alarm Masters S.A.

~ekkagtraat 45

§308 Azlst

Tal. CO 32 5237 3409
Email; infu@alarmrasters.oe
Website vy, alanmmasters.ba
All-Protec NV

Bogaartstraat *6
90 Kreaslare

Tek 00 32 9375 2044
Ermail info@ali-protec.ne
Ansul S.A.

Ansul Baiglum S.A,

iraustrialaan 35
34702 Groot-Bigaarden

Tel: 00 3z 2467 7211
Emall. mail@ansul.be
Wehaite: www.anstl.oe

Assurance Protection Service Serl

4408 Chausee de Wawe
1300 Wava

Tel: 00 32 7187 7504
Email: info@apsprotectonincendie.ba
Website: www.apsprotectionincandia.be

Dimex Technics S.A.
42 Aus da I'Eglise
4710 Lortzen Heroasthal

Tal: 0 32 8789 040°
Zrmail: oddimex-lacnnics.be

HP Fire Prevention Spri
406 Chauses de Wenrs

1300 Wawrs

Tak 30 32 1060 4402
Zrnail: info@tpfire.ne
Waeosite: www.hrfira.be
Importax $.A.

42 Rus da |'Eglise

4710 Lanizen Flerbasthal

Tan 00 32 3785 (0242
Emaik info@importex.be

Security Alarm Service Campany Spri
42 Rue de'Eglise
4713 Lontzar Hebesthal

Tek 00 32 3645 4783
Fmatl: irfo@sscur tyalarmaorvice.be
Wapsita: Www, secuntya armsanica.be

Somati FIE M.V,
Industrielaan 19a

8320 Erembodagem
Tal: (0 32 5385 2222

Email info@soratifie.ce
Webnsie: warw, somatifie.oa

La Chimiste Spri
408 Chauses da Wavrg -

1300 Wavre
Tal: 00 32 1086 2413
Email: info@lechimiste.oe

Braco BV.B.A.

Hekkestraat 43
9308 Aalst

Tal; 00 532 5221 4570
Email: infod@bracefreprotacton e

DC Security B.V.B,A,

Vaartstraat 10
2235 Hulshout

Tat: CO 32 1822 5570
Email: info@desecurity.be
Wabsite: e desacuritybe
Luxembourg

A.L.F.l. sart

10 Hue Rooert Kileps
702 Patange

Tal: 00 352 2631 3013
Email: alpi@alpilu
Walssite: www.alpi.iu

Tirg Netherlands
Ansul BV,

Ansul Solutions B.V.
Platinastraat 15
8211 AR telystad

Tar, 00 31 320 240884
Email; Info@ansti.nl
“Wepsie: www.ansul.ni

Boensma Brandbaveiliging 8.V,
Burenweg 25
7621 GX Bame

Tel: 0N 31 341 270040
Emait: infohoensimabrandbeveiliging.ni
Website: www boenamabrandbave liging.ni
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Nu«Swift Brandbeveiliging 8.V,
Airgoven £5
6825 TP Arnnem

Ted: J0 31 263 6301330
Email: info@nu-swift.ni
Wansite: WWWL LS WL )

NL Brandbavailiging 3.V,

Petunialaan 15
5532 HA yWaalro

Tal: 00 10 243 2196
Erail: info@ribrandbevediging.nl
Walbsite: wwwnibrardibevedigirg.nt

Pravent Brandbevelliging B.V.
Maasdijksewsg 107
2297 P Waterirgen

Tet: CC 31 174 5257C0
Email; info@prevent.brardbeveliging.nl
Wagpsita wrw, praventbrardabevailiging.al

Record Beandbeveiliging BV,

OCostergracht 24
3783 LZ Scest

Tel: G0 31 356 027986
Ernaul: info@recerdorandtevelging .l
Website: wwe rscortbr anfbevailgirg.nt

Braho Brandpreventie BV,

Maasoikseweg 107
2231 P, Wateringan

Tal: 00 31 753 410708
Emanl. info@braha.rl
Woabsite: wvrw.braho.nl

Blusdesign B.Y.
Barqweg 35h
3804 HL Veerendaal

Tel; C0 31 318 508 369
Email. Ir‘o@blusdesgn.com
Webs ta: www.olusdesign.com

Brandpreventie Groep B.V.

Daalderweg 22
507 DT Zaandam

Tel: 031 73 351 5858
=mail: info@o-andoraventiogroap.ni
ighsitar www.brandproventiegroan.nl




Denmark France

Linda Brandmatariel Aps One Pratect sar
Industr vaj J1A Z.1. Szinte Agatha
400C Foskilde Rue Lavoisier
2/132 Floratige
Fl £033 3" 3190 “
Erad: inclaizrand @i deorard.dk Tzl 00 33382503240
ehsite: woaenkindearand.dk Email contact@eneprotactsarl.cam
Wetisite, www.oreprotectsarl.com
Austria
Germany
Total Fire-Step Brandschutztechnik G.m. b H.
Tifmanngasse 5 LUCWIG Brandschutziochnik G.m.b.H.
1220 Wien Gewerbestrasse 2
D-24332 Suecterbrary
Tl 00 431 259 36310 #4392 Su Lk
Emaii. info@clal.at lal. 00 43 4641 3242
Website, W total.at Zmail: nfo@brardserutztechmik-tudwig.de
Biosberger Ges.m.b.H. IFH Feuerschutz Hollmann G.m.b.H.
Hasnerstassa 12 Ikmertsr Strasse 271
A-A62C Lirz 58675 Herrer
Tat: 0043 7327332 34 Te: 00 45 2372 41068
Weosila: wavw.blesasrgar.at Email info@feuer schutz-hollmanr.de

Weabsite: wwvlsusrschutz-hollmarn.de

Noris Fausrsciutzgaraete G.m.b.H.
Baumkircheratrasss 2

3020 Graz

Todk A6 7113 A
Ermail: zentraie@nons.at
Welbsie S NOTES. 3t

P.M.P. Feuertdschgerite Produktions- und
Vartriebsges.m.io.H
Walter dorar Jauplstrassa 5

801G Graz

Tel 0043 545 1366
Email office@purus-pro, st
Wabsita: WVAN.DYTUS-Rrno.at

Florian Feuerschutz G.m.b.H,
Dot 19

3732 Mibkltachim 2inzgau

Tafl: CC 43 6566 7450
email: cfice@feuarschutz.a
Mebasite: viveafeusrschutz.at




London Security plc

Premier House
2 Jubilee Way
Hiland

West Yorkshire
HXS 9DY

www.londonsecurity.org




